Department of Talent & Labor Relations

TABLE OF CONTENTS

A.	Appointments – (9)	3
B.	Promotions – (No items at this time)	4
C.	Transfers – (No items at this time)	4
D.	Substitute Personnel – (1)	4
E.	Resignations – (3)	4
F.	Retirements – (13)	4
G.	Terminations – (No items at this time)	5
H.	Separations by Mutual Agreement – (No items at this time)	5
I.	Suspensions – (No items at this time)	5
J.	Returns from Suspensions – (No items at this time)	5
K.	Administrative Leaves – (10)	5
L.	Returns from Administrative Leaves – (1)	6
M.	Leaves of Absence – (17)	<i>6</i>
N.	Unapproved Leave of Absence – (2)	7
O.	Approval to Return – (13)	7
P.	Withholding of Increment and Raises – (No Items at this time)	8
Q.	Rescissions – (No items at this time)	8
R.	Corrections – (2)	8
S.	Recalls – (No items at this time)	8
T.	Changes and Salary Adjustments – (No items at this time)	8
U.	Death Notices – (No items at this time)	8
V.	Special Compensation – (No items at this time)	8
W.	Seasonal Coaches – (No items at this time)	8
X.	Salary Advancements/Stipends – (No items at this time)	8
Y.	Federal Funds – (No Items at this time)	8
Z.	Declinations – (No items at this time)	8
AA.	Black Seal/Boiler/Locksmith/Welding License – (No items at this time)	8
BB.	Temporary Service Employees / Internships – (No items at this time)	8
CC.	Commercial Driver's License – (No items at this time)	8
DD.	Reinstatement – (No items at this time)	8
EE.	Miscellaneous – (No items at this time)	8
FF.	Renewals – (Non-Tenured) – (798)	9
GG.	Non-Renewals – (Non-Tenured) – (36)	26
НН.	Reappointments of Certificated and Non-Certificated Staff Serving in Tenurable Positions – (687)	28
П.	Abolishment/ Elimination of Positions – (2 positions, 2 impacted staff)	43
JJ.	Staff Reduction of Force – (No items at this time)	43
KK.	Reassignment – (3)	43
LL.	Terminations with Reassignment – (No items at this time)	44
MM.	School Placements – (No items at this time)	44
NN.	Hearing Decisions – (No items at this time)	44

* Legend:

Schools – Bonsall – Bonsall Family School; BPLA – Big Picture Learning Academy at Hatch; BMAHS – Brimm Medical Arts High School; CAMVA – Creative Arts Morgan Village Academy; Catto – Catto Family School; Cooper's Poynt – Cooper's Poynt Family School; CCPL - Cramer College Prep; CHS – Camden High; Davis – Davis Elementary School; Dudley – Dudley Family School; ECDC – Early Childhood Development Center; Forest Hill – Forest Hill Elementary School; H.B. Wilson – H.B. Wilson Family School; McGraw – McGraw Pre-Kindergarten Program; Molina – Molina Pre-Kindergarten Program; R.T. Cream Family School; Sharp – Sharp Elementary School; Sumner – Sumner Elementary School; Veterans – Veterans Memorial Family School; WCPL – Wiggins College Prep Lab; WWHS – Woodrow Wilson High School; Yorkship – Yorkship Family School

Terminology – Incl. = including or inclusive of; LOA = Leave of Absence; RTW = Return to Work; w/o = without

A. Appointments – (9)

All appointments are contingent upon available funds and compliance with the prerequisites for public school employment under law and District policy.

The Department of Talent and Labor Relations hereby makes the following representations: Upon information and belief

- DTLR has verified that all persons listed in the Appointments section currently possess, and possessed as of the effective date, the requisite, valid, appropriate certificates and licenses, where applicable.
- DTLR has verified that all persons listed in the Appointments section have passed the requisite criminal background check and are not disqualified from employment according to the Criminal History Review Unit, before the effective date.
- DTLR has verified that all persons listed in the Appointments section meet the minimum requirements stated in the job description and are eligible for employment in the position they hold.
- DTLR has received the written approvals from the Superintendent or school administrator certificate
 holder designee prior to the submission of offer letters and the start date for all persons listed in the
 Appointments section.

It is recommended that the following individuals be appointed for the 2017-2018 school year to the assignment and at the rate indicated:

1. Professional, Certificated – (7)

Eff. Date	First Name	Last Name	Title	Location	Account #	Salary
9/1/2017	Susan	Harper	Educational	ECDC	20-218-200-	\$89,200.00
			Program		176-000-00	
			Specialist			
4/30/2018	Crystal	Houliaris	Teacher,	Sharp	15-213-100-	\$51,887.00
			Special		101-100-43	
			Education			
4/20/2018	Kyra	Jones-Terrell	Teacher	Yorkship	15-120-100-	\$54,887.00
			Elementary		101-100-31	
4/30/2018	Amanda	Lutz	Teacher	Forest Hill	15-120-100-	\$51,887.00
			Elementary		101-100-16	
4/12/2018	Jennifer	Seitz	Teacher	Yorkship	15-213-100-	\$74,703.00
			Special		101-100-31	
			Education			
6/11/2018	Katherine	Winterbottom	School	WWHS	11-000-219-	\$73,690.63
			Psychologist		104-000-59	
4/30/2018	Deidre	Wright	Teacher	Wiggins	15-120-100-	\$52,887.00
			Elementary		101-100-29	

2. Professional, Non Certificated – (No items at this time)

3. Support – (2)

Eff. Date	First Name	Last Name	Title	Location	Account #	Salary
4/19/2018	Pamela	Clark	Paraprofessional A	WWHS	15-204-100-	\$32,728.00
					106-300-02	
4/19/2018	Sheila	Cooper	Paraprofessional A	Forest Hill	11-000-217-	\$19,452.00
					106-000-00	

- B. Promotions (No items at this time)
- C. Transfers (No items at this time)
- D. Substitute Personnel (1)

The Department of Talent and Labor Relations hereby makes the following representations:

- DTLR has verified that all persons listed in the Substitute Personnel section currently possess, and possessed as of the effective date, the requisite, valid, appropriate certificates and licenses, where applicable, for the position/location in which they are appointed.
- DTLR has verified that all persons listed in the Substitute Personnel section have passed the requisite criminal background check and are not disqualified from employment according to the Criminal History Review Unit, before the effective date.
- DTLR has verified that all persons listed in the Substitute Personnel section meet the minimum requirements stated in the job description and are eligible for employment in the position they hold.
- DTLR has received the written approvals from the Superintendent or school administrator certificate holder designee prior to the transfer of the staff member.

It is recommended that the following individuals be appointed for the 2017-2018 school year to the assignment and at the rate indicated:

Eff. Date	First Name	Last Name	Position Title	Previous Location	New Location	Account #
4/23/2018	Leticia	Reza	Substitute	Board	11-000-262-	\$119.23/Per
			Custodian	Warehouse	100-101-00	Diem

E. Resignations – (3)

For staff who previously received a formal letter indicating that the Superintendent accepted their resignation, the official acceptance of the resignation shall be deemed as of the date of the acceptance letter.

Effective at the end of the day on the date indicated:

Resignation Date	First Name	Last Name	Position Title	Location
12/31/2017	Lisa	Hardwick	Paraprofessional A	CCPL
7/1/2018	Kaisha	Mercado	Teacher, Special Education	Catto
3/19/2018	Damian	Lebron Alcantara	Custodian, C	Mastery @ Washington
6/30/2018	Paymon	Rouhanifard	Superintendent	Central Office

F. Retirements – (13)

For staff who previously received a formal letter indicating that the Superintendent accepted their resignation, the official acceptance of the resignation shall be deemed as of the date of the acceptance letter.

Effective at the end of the day on the date indicated:

Retirement Date	First Name	Last Name	Position Title	Location	Years of Service
7/1/2018	LeeAnn	Cappuccio	Teacher, English / LAL	Dudley	29.66

Retirement Date	First Name	Last Name	Position Title	Location	Years of Service
10/1/2018	Tammy	Colon	Teacher, Special Education	Veterans	28.08
7/1/2018	Deborah	Comegys	Paraprofessional A	Yorkship	13.49
7/2/2018	Pasquale	D'Aprile	Teacher, Music	ECDC	24.83
7/1/2018	Donna	Davis	Teacher, Elementary (K to 6)	Catto	25.83
7/1/2018	James	Dougherty	Teacher, Math	Yorkship	16.83
7/1/2018	Cheryl	Hammond	Teacher, Health / PE - Swimming	ECDC	27.79
7/1/2018	Cindy	Heckler	Techer, Elementary (K to 6)	Davis	30.83
5/1/2018	Steven	Hershkowitz	Teacher, English / LAL	WWHS	18.50
7/1/2018	Joan	Hinderliter- Darnell	Teacher, Special Education	R.T. Cream	30.22
7/1/2018	Dominick	Petaccio	Teacher, Social Studies	Davis	26.83
7/1/2018	Barbara	Scott-Shoultz	Paraprofessional A	WWHS	25.49
7/1/2018	Bernice	Whitaker	Paraprofessional A	BMAHS	28.33

- G. Terminations (No items at this time)
- H. Separations by Mutual Agreement (No items at this time)
- I. Suspensions (No items at this time)
- J. Returns from Suspensions (No items at this time)
- K. Administrative Leaves (10)

The following individuals have been placed on administrative leave per the effective date listed below:

Eff. Date	First Name	Last Name	Position Title	Location	Status
4/26/2018	Crystal	Atwater	Paraprofessional A	CHS	Administrative
					leave with pay
4/20/2018	Alberto	Beltre	Teacher, Computer	WWHS	Administrative
					leave with pay
4/26/2018	Scott	Bustabad	Teacher, HS	CHS	Administrative
			Science		leave with pay
3/6/2018	Norris	Green	Custodian C	Mastery @	Administrative
				State/River	leave with pay
5/2/2018	Malecka	Holsey	Paraprofessional A	Forest Hill	Administrative
					leave with pay
4/24/2018	Lisa	Johnson	Teacher SPED	Cooper's Poynt	Administrative
					leave with pay
3/29/2018	John	McGovern	Teacher SPED	CHS	Administrative
					leave with pay
5/2/2018	Doreen	Shenenberger	Teacher, Pre –K	Forest Hill	Administration
					leave with pay

Eff. Date	First Name	Last Name	Position Title	Location	Status
4/11/2018	Melissa	Sturgis	Custodian C	BMAHS	Administrative
					leave with pay
3/13/2018	Prentis	Williams	Custodian E	Central Office	Administrative
			Mechanic		leave with pay

L. Returns from Administrative Leaves – (1)

It is recommended that approval be granted for the following individuals to return from administrative leave, as indicated (appropriate documentation has been received):

Eff. Date	First Name	Last Name	Position Title	Location	Status
4/10/2018	Constance	Adams	Paraprofessional A	Veterans	Administrative
					Leave with pay

M. Leaves of Absence – (17)

It is recommended that the following requests be granted and/or accepted in accordance with District policy. (All leaves are with pay unless specified as "w/o pay"). All leaves are subject to review by the Department of Talent and Labor Relations for compliance with contract, policy, and law.

First Name	Last Name	Position Title	Location	LOA Dates
Christina	Brown	Custodian	Catto	FMLA w/o pay
				4/1/18-4/10/18
Leeann	Cappuccio	Teacher of English	Dudley	FMLA 3/21/18-
				5/28/18
Ronee	Darby	Teacher of	Davis	FMLA 2/20/18-
		Elementary		2/27/18 & 3/27/18-
				3/29/18
Kathleen	Devine	Teacher of	Wiggins	FMLA 3/5/18-6/5/18
		Elementary		
Gary	Ferenz	Custodian	Board Warehouse	FMLA 4/10/18-
				4/12/18, FMLA w/o
				pay 4/13/18-4/19/18
Gary	Ferenz	Custodian	Board Warehouse	Intermittent FMLA
				17/18 SY
Natasha	Hatcher	Teacher of English	HB Wilson	FMLA 2/28/18-
				4/27/18
Candace	Jester	Teacher of PreK	ECDC	FMLA 4/18/18-
				4/18/18
Angela	Lance	Analyst	Central Office	FMLA 3/10/18-
				3/16/18, FMLA w/o
				pay 3/17/18-4/20/18
Linda	Lumpkin	Paraprofessional A	BMAHS	FMLA 3/9/18-4/27/18
Aisling	Korff-Dickenson	Grants Manager	Central Office	FMLA 4/16/18-
				4/20/18, FMLA w/o
				pay 4/23/18-7/9/18
Janis	Medina	Family & Operations	WWHS	FMLA 1/29/18-
		Coordinator		2/28/18, FMLA w/o
				pay 3/1/18-4/15/18

First Name	Last Name	Position Title	Location	LOA Dates
Diane	Moore	Paraprofessional A	Forest Hill	FMLA 3/5/18-
				5/21/18, FMLA w/o
				pay 5/22/18-5/30/18
Brian	Nichterlein	Teacher of Business	Camelot @ MICK	FMLA 4/9/18-4/20/18
Lashana	Standard	Paraprofessional A	R.T. Cream	FMLA 2/26/18-
				4/12/18, FMLA w/o
				pay 4/13/18-5/28/19
Robert	Vera	Facilities Manager	Board Warehouse	FMLA 3/23/18-5/6/18
Peru	Wilmer	Culture Climate	R.T Cream	FMLA 4/23/18-
		Coordinator		6/23/18

N. Unapproved Leave of Absence – (2)

The following leaves are here for memorialization purposed only. They are not approved under FMLA or NJFLA, nor are they approved by the District or the State District Superintendent.

First Name	Last Name	Position Title	Location	LOA Dates
Mark	Broadbelt	Teacher of Art	R.T. Cream	Non-FMLA 3/3/18-
				5/21/18
Christina	Brown	Custodian	Catto	Non-FMLA w/o
				pay 4/11/18-
				4/13/18

O. Approval to Return – (13)

It is recommended that approval be granted for the following individuals to return from leaves of absence, as indicated (appropriate documentation has been received):

First Name	Last Name	Position Title	Location	Return to Work Date
Larry	Blake	Teacher of Social Studies	Sharp	4/16/2018
Michelle	Brock	Teacher of Science	Sharp	5/1/2018
Christina	Brown	Custodian	Catto	4/16/2018
Ronee	Darby	Teacher of Elementary	Davis	2/28/2018 & 3/30/2018
Gary	Ferenz	Custodian	Board Warehouse	4/20/2018
Lynette	Green	Paraprofessional A	Cooper's Poynt	5/1/2018
Natasha	Hatcher	Teacher of English	HB Wilson	4/30/2018
Candace	Jester	Teacher of PreK	ECDC	4/19/2018
Angela	Lance	Analyst	Central Office	4/20/2018
Linda	Lumpkin	Paraprofessional A	BMAHS	4/30/2018
Janis	Medina	Family & Operations Coordinator	WWHS	4/16/2018
Brian	Nichterlein	Teacher of Business	Camelot @ MICK	4/23/2018
Debra	Stewart	Paraprofessional A	Yorkship	4/17/2018
Bernadette	Strong	Paraprofessional A	Cramer	5/3/2018

- P. Withholding of Increment and Raises (No Items at this time)
- Q. Rescissions (No items at this time)
- R. Corrections (2)
 - 1. On the April 2018, Superintendent's Report, Michelle Brock, Teacher of Science was listed in the Leave of Absence, section: M, (p. 6) on FMLA 4/9/18-5/10/18; however, Ms. Brock, Teacher of Science, has returned earlier per the following details:

First Name	Last Name	Position Title	Location	LOA Dates
Michelle	Brock	Teacher of Science	Sharp	FMLA 4/9/2018-4/30/2018

2. On the February 2018, Superintendent's Report, Jo Angeles Richardson, School Psychologist was listed in the Leave of Absence, section: M, (p. 7) as School Social Worker; however, Ms. Richardson should be listed as School Psychologist as listed below.

First Name	Last Name	Position Title	Location	LOA Dates
Jo Angeles	Richardson	School Psychologist	WWHS	FMLA 1/9/18-2/7/2018,
				FMLA w/o pay 2/8/18-
				4/12/18

- S. Recalls (No items at this time)
- T. Changes and Salary Adjustments (No items at this time)
- U. Death Notices (No items at this time)
- V. Special Compensation (No items at this time)
- W. Seasonal Coaches (No items at this time)
- X. Salary Advancements/Stipends (No items at this time)
- Y. Federal Funds (No Items at this time)
- Z. Declinations (No items at this time)
- AA. Black Seal/Boiler/Locksmith/Welding License (No items at this time)
- BB. Temporary Service Employees / Internships (No items at this time)
- CC. Commercial Driver's License (No items at this time)
- DD. Reinstatement (No items at this time)
- EE. Miscellaneous (No items at this time)

FF. Renewals – (Non-Tenured) – (798)

1. Renewals of Non-Tenured Teaching Staff Members (Staff Serving in Certificated Positons) – (261)

In accordance with N.J.S.A 18A:27-4.1 and N.J.S.A. 18A27-1, it is recommended that the employment contracts of the following persons be renewed for the 2017-2018 school year for a fixed term, contingent upon and pending verification of appropriate certificates and other qualifications to serve in the position, with placement to be determined:

First Name	Last Name	Position Title
Melissa	Abreu	Teacher, Bilingual
Carolyn	Allen	Teacher, SPED - BD
Nicole	Almanzar	Lead Educator
Kaitlin	Alvarez	Teacher, SPED - ICR
Mary	Ash	Teacher, SPED - ICR
Yolanda	Babilonia	Lead Educator
Darren	Babnew	Teacher, SPED - ICR
Aaron	Banks	Teacher, SPED - English
Sabrina	Banks	Teacher, PreK
Shira	Baratz	Speech Therapist
Lena	Barnes	Teacher, SPED - AUT
Tamira	Barr	Teacher, MS English / LAL
Michelle	Barrett	Teacher, SPED - ICR
Matthew	Bass	Teacher, MS Social Studies
Michele	Bayard	Teacher, PreK
Scott	Beals	Teacher, SPED - ICR
Deborah-tif	Bell	Teacher, SPED - ICR
Kyle	Beyer	Teacher, SPED - ICR
Thomas	Blaho	Teacher, HS English / LAL
Stefanie	Boardman	Nurse
Andrew	Boettcher	Teacher, HS Social Studies
Erin	Bowker	Teacher, PreK
Zenetta	Bronson	Teacher, PreK
Sharon	Brophy	Teacher, MS Math
Amanda	Brown	Educational Program Specialist, Pre-Kindergarten
Leopold	Brown	Nurse
Lori	Brown	Teacher, HS English / LAL
Marzell	Brown	Teacher, Reading Interventionist
Mialsha	Brown	Social Worker
Cara	Bruno	Teacher, SPED - ICR
Tamara	Buffalo	Teacher, Elementary
Nware	Burge	Teacher, SPED - ICR
Erik	Burrell	Pre-Kindergarten Intervention and Referral Team,
Scott	Bustabad	Teacher, HS Science
Karen	Calderone	Nurse
Jacqueline	Campbell	Teacher, PreK
Lauren	Cardillo	Teacher, MS Math
Sharon	Carfagno	Teacher, MS Math
Marisol	Charernsook	Social Worker Bilingual
Christopher	Chavarria	Teacher, HS Science

First Name	Last Name	Position Title
Juana	Chavarria	Teacher, Spanish
Bernadette	Cintron	Teacher, SPED - AUT
Christopher	Clarity	Teacher, SPED - ICR
Adrienne	Clark	Teacher, SPED - ICR
Amy	Clark	Teacher, PreK
Layatine	Coley	Teacher, SPED - ICR
Carmen	Collins	Teacher, Bilingual - Social Studies
Lisa	Colon	Teacher, SPED - LDS
Gina	Comuzzi	Teacher, SPED - MCI
Robyn	Conte	Teacher, ESL
Anisah	Coppin	School Business Administrator,
Megan	Cox	Senior Lead Educator, Special Education
Eileen	Coyle	Nurse
Kimberly	Crowther	Teacher, SPED - ICR
Wanda	Cruz	Teacher, Bilingual - Chemistry/Biology
Marjorie	Cutler	Teacher, SPED - LDM
Nicole	Daniels	Teacher, Cosmetology
Tisho	Davis	Teacher, MS Science
Trudi	Dawes	LDTC
Jenna	DePompo	Teacher, SPED - ICR
Sirjana	Devard	Teacher, MS English / LAL
Nancy	DiBattista	Teacher, HS Science
Ashley	Duckworth	Teacher, PreK
Naima	Duncan	Lead Educator
Dorvid	Durant	Teacher, HS Math
Kathleen	Dvorsky	Teacher, SPED - LDS
Medinah	Dyer	Lead Educator
Keith	Edmond	Teacher, SPED - LDM
Staci	Edmonds	Teacher, HS English / LAL
Katherine	Eighmy	Teacher, ESL
Eric	El	Teacher, MS Social Studies
Cynthia	Elder	Teacher, HS Math
Timika	Elliott	Teacher, HS English / LAL
Michelle	Emigholz	Teacher, SPED - LDM
Maria	Espinosa	Teacher, Spanish
Maria	Espinosa	Teacher, Spanish
Louis	Fair	Psychologist
Kathleen	Fanelli	Teacher, Elementary
Courtnee	Farren	Teacher, MS Social Studies
Malissa	Farrish	Teacher, Reading Interventionist
Melanie	Feller	Speech Therapist
Wilda	Fernandez	Teacher, Spanish
Jessica	Fiori	Teacher, PreK
Taryn	Fletcher	Chief School Support Officer,
Jamison	Fort	Teacher, HS Social Studies
Marie-Michel	Francois	Guidance Counselor
Roselyn	Freeman	Teacher, Business Education
Brian	Gannon	Teacher, Music

First Name	Last Name	Position Title
Pia	Garbutt	Lead Educator
Frances	Garcia	Teacher, SPED - English
Jacqueline	Gardner	Teacher, SPED - ICR
Ralph	Garland	Teacher, HS Math
Kelly	Garlitz	LDTC
Erin	Garrity	Teacher, MS Social Studies
Andrew	Gessman	Teacher, ESL
Cathy	Glisson	Nurse
Migna	Gonzalez	Social Worker
Nicole	Gorham	Educational Program Specialist, Pre-Kindergarten
Vincent	Gravina	Senior Lead Educator of Curriculum, Middle and High
		School Literacy and Humanities
Courtney	Gray	Teacher, HS Science
Kyle	Grizzard	Teacher, SPED - Social Studies
Nicole	Hall	Lead Educator
Hester	Hannon	Speech Therapist
Joy	Harper	Teacher, PreK
Glendina	Harris-Peters	Teacher, ESL
Kelly	Harvey	Teacher, HS Science
Diane	Haywood	Teacher, MS English / LAL
Stacy	Heckler	Teacher, Art
Melissa	Herder	Teacher, SPED - ICR
Shana	Herman	Pre-Kindergarten Intervention and Referral Team,
Tasha	Hester	Teacher, HS Science
Syreeta	Hines	LDTC
Crystal	Houliaris	Teacher, SPED - ICR
Keith	Howard	Teacher, SPED - Math
Jacqueline	lannacone	Teacher, Cosmetology
Roger	Jack	Lead Educator
Mickelle	Jackson	Lead Educator
Randy	Jackson	Teacher, SPED - LDS
Larry	James	Principal
Alexa	Jarvis	Teacher, SPED - AUT
Kelly	Jenkins	Teacher, Reading Interventionist
Yolanda	Jenkins	Teacher, Elementary
Janna	Johnson	Director, Student Supports & Initiatives
Joanne	Johnson	Teacher, MS English / LAL
Mary	Johnson	Teacher, SPED - ICR
Mildred	Johnson	Teacher, Elementary
Alex	Jones	Principal
Myeesha	Jones	Teacher, MS Math
Kyra	Jones-Terrell	Teacher, Elementary
Jaime	Joyce	Teacher, PreK
Danielle	Juhring	Teacher, Elementary
Brian	Kasilowski	Teacher, SPED - AUT
Constantine	Kazameas	Teacher, SPED - ICR
Chenene	Kelly	Teacher, SPED - PSD
John	Krul	Teacher, SPED - ICR

First Name	Last Name	Position Title
Wilmarie	Laguer	Teacher, Bilingual
Caleb	Landolfi	Teacher, MS Science
Emily	Lash	Teacher, Art
Barbara	Lebidine	Teacher, MS Science
Douglas	Leeds	Teacher, Computer
Thomas	Levy	Teacher, SPED - English
Denise	Lewis	Teacher, ESL
Latoya	Lewis	Teacher, SPED - ICR
Juliet	Limanni	Psychologist
Alexis	Llewellyn	Teacher, SPED - ICR
Juan	Lorenzo	Psychologist, Bilingual
Amanda	Lutz	Teacher, Elementary
Janell	MacAdams	Teacher, ESL
Doreen	Macklin	Teacher, SPED - ICR
Alison	Mancinelli	Teacher, Reading Interventionist
Jennifer	Martin	Teacher, SPED - Pull Out
Cynthia	Martinez	Lead Educator, Special Education
Rosa	Martinez	Lead Educator
Katrina	Mc Combs	Deputy Superintendent, School Support
Brian	McAndrews	Teacher, Art
Michelle	McArdle-Flores	Teacher, SPED - LDS
Lisa	McCoog	Teacher, HS English / LAL
Kathleen	McCourt	LDTC
Meagan	McDonough	Teacher, Elementary
Melanie	McGlone	Teacher, SPED - ICR
LaShawnda	McKenzie	Teacher, Reading Interventionist
Elizabeth	Melendez-Santiago	Teacher, ESL - Science
Martha	Mendoza	Teacher, ESL
Gilliard	Meyers	Teacher, Business Education
Michelle	Miller	Teacher, SPED - ICR
Stephanie	Miller	Teacher, MS English / LAL
Yaderis	Miranda	Teacher, ESL
Louis	Misselhorn	Teacher, MS Math
Andrea	Moore	LDTC
Donna	Moore	Teacher, Elementary
Linda	Moore	Teacher, SPED - ICR
Rhetta	Moore	Teacher, PreK
Alyssa	Morris	Teacher, Kindergarten
Charles	Murphy	Teacher, SPED - English
Celeste	Murray	Teacher, SPED - MCI
Alicia	Napoli	Teacher, SPED - PSD
Desiree	Nemec	Teacher, ESL
Sidney	Nevels	Teacher, MS English / LAL
Edwin	Newbern	Teacher, HS English / LAL
Quynhkhuyen	Nguyen	Teacher, Mandarin
Nacovin	Norman	Psychologist
Lauren	Nuss	Teacher, MS Math
Ericka	Okafor	Supervisor, Bilingual Education

First Name	Last Name	Position Title
Rhonda	Oliver	Teacher, Elementary
Ana	Ortega	Teacher, Spanish
Belinda	Ortiz	Pre-Kindergarten Intervention and Referral Team
Emily	Osborne	Teacher, Art
Cheryl	Osnayo	Nurse
Neysha	Parker	Teacher, ESL
Victoria	Parr	Teacher, PreK
Kristin	Patterson	Supervisor, Special Education Compliance & Data
Chanel	Petersen	Teacher, Reading Interventionist
Suzanne	Platt	Teacher, SPED - ICR
Jonathan	Pollard	Teacher, HS Social Studies
Wanda	Poole	Lead Educator
Cassandra	Possible	Teacher, MS Science
Teresa	Powell	Teacher, MS Math
Lynne	Price-Jones	Senior Lead Educator of Curriculum, Elementary Math
		and Science
Ryan	Procini	Teacher, Music
Danielle	Purdy	Teacher, HS Social Studies
Valerie	Quackenbush	Teacher, SPED - LDS
Shannon	Ratajski	Teacher, PreK
Constance	Reagin	Teacher, ESL
Renita	Reese	Teacher, Elementary
Jodi	Reuter	Teacher, Reading Interventionist
Terrence	Rice	Teacher, MS English / LAL
Jennifer	Rivera	Teacher, PreK
Elizabeth	Robbins	Teacher, SPED - English
Alyssa	Robinson	Teacher, Reading Interventionist
Andrea	Robinson	Teacher, SPED - MD
Jasmin	Rodriguez	LDTC
Melissa	Rodriguez	Teacher, SPED - ICR
Cheryl	Ross	Teacher, Bilingual
Kristen	Sanders	Teacher, Kindergarten
Felicia	Santer	Teacher, Elementary
Rosa	Sarita	Teacher, ESL - Science
Dominique	Satterfield-Brown	Teacher, HS English / LAL
Jamiel	Seebadri	Teacher, Business Education
Jennifer	Seitz	Teacher, SPED - ICR
Tiffany	Service	Teacher, SPED - ICR
Molly	Shelton	Psychologist
Doreen	Shenenberger	Teacher, SPED - ICR
Olivia	Shreeves	Teacher, SPED - PSD
Anna	Shurak	Chief School Support Officer,
Shannon	Slater	Teacher, SPED - ICR
Kristine	Smalls	Psychologist
Elizabeth	Smelson	Educational Program Specialist, Pre-Kindergarten
Amy	Smith	Teacher, MS Social Studies
Jason	Smith	Teacher, HS English / LAL

First Name	Last Name	Position Title
Nicole	Somogy	Psychologist
Catherine	Spearman-Smith	Teacher, MS English / LAL
Katrina	Squire	Teacher, MS English / LAL
Dannette	Stevens	Teacher, PreK
Di'Mia	Streater	Teacher, HS English / LAL
Hali	Strickler	Speech Therapist
Jeffrey	Taylor	Teacher, HS Math
Natasha	Taylor	Teacher, SPED - PSD
Valisha	Terry	Psychologist
Robin	Toomer	Teacher, SPED - ICR
Tonya	Townsend	Teacher, SPED - ICR
Jill	Trainor	Senior Director, Special Services
Shannon	Vale	Teacher, ESL
Annemiek	VanLaar	Nurse
Christian	Varquez	Teacher, SPED - BD
Kenneth	Walk	Teacher, HS Social Studies
Karen	Walkinshaw	Teacher, MS Math
Daina	Wallace	Teacher, PreK
Tiffany	Wallace	Teacher, MS Science
April	Watson	Psychologist
Jason	Waugh	Lead Educator, Scheduling & Strategic Data
Jan	Weaner	Psychologist
Samantha	Weller	Teacher, PreK
Christal	White	Nurse - PreK,
Christie	Whitzell	Chief of Staff, School Support
Richard	Wilder	Teacher, HS English / LAL
Janel	Williams	Senior Lead Educator of Curriculum, HS Math & Science
		Curriculum
Tonya	Wilson	Senior Director, Special Content Area Support
Tara	Wood	Teacher, SPED - AUT
Grace	Woods	Teacher, Elementary
Deirdre	Wright	Teacher, Elementary
Cynthia	Zimmerman	Nurse - PreK

2. Renewals of Non-Tenured Staff Serving in Non-Certificated Positions - (198)

In accordance with N.J.S.A 18A:27-4.1, it is recommended that the employment contracts of the following persons be renewed for the 2018-2019 school year for a fixed term, contingent upon and pending verification of qualifications to serve in the position, with placement to be determined:

First Name	Last Name	Position Title
Andrew	Adams	Manager, School Operations
Terri	Allen	Senior Director, School Safety
Tracey E.	Allen	Family & Operations Coordinator
Mia	Anderson-Coles	Family & Operations Coordinator
Rebecca	Arriaga	Family & Operations Coordinator
Andrea	Aumaitre	Project Manager, School Based Youth Services
Nyere	Aumaitre	Dean of Students, Culture
Michael	Avery	Manager, School Operations

MelvinBakerSecurity OfficerTonyaBeamanSpecial Assistant, SuperintendentAndrewBellChief Strategy OfficerMichaelBenjaminSecurity Officer	
Andrew Bell Chief Strategy Officer	
Michael Benjamin Security Officer	
Warren Bethea Facilities Manager, Maintenance Service	S
Sonya Bey Security Officer	
Raheem Blackwell Security Officer	
Aida Bosque-Tercero Specialist, Payables	
Felix Bowman Security Officer	
Arlethia Brown Manager, Business Services	
Cornell Brown Security Officer	
JarDaine Brown Manager, College & Career Readiness	
Karla Brown Manager, Assessment	
Preston Brown Dean of Students, Culture	
Shawn Brown Security Officer	
Kimberlee Buell-Alvis Affirmative Action Officer	
Eugene Butler Security Officer	
Michele Butler Security Officer	
Cyril Cain Specialist, Staffing	
Lidia Carrero Family & Operations Coordinator	
Linda Carter Duty Officer	
Michelle Carter Security Officer	
Cristina Castro Security Officer	
Michael Chester Facilities Manager, Custodial Services	
Sandra Cintron Project Manager, Human Services	
Tommy Clark Dropout Prevention Officer	
Tatiana Cody Coordinator, Food Services	
Brian Coleman Coordinator, School Safety	
Marlene Coleman Manager, School Support	
Richard Coleman Security Officer	
Carol Colon Security Officer	
Tracey Cooper Family & Operations Coordinator	
Rodolfo Coplin Manager, School Operations	
Norma Cordero Security Officer	
Nilsa Cruz Family & Operations Coordinator	
Joanne Dale Climate & Culture Coordinator,	
Kareem Dale Nightwatcher	
Laura Davis Coordinator, Human Resources	
Myra De Jesus Manager, School Safety	
Perry De Jesus Security Officer	
Naeha Dean Chief of Staff, Superintendent	
Sam Del Valle Security Officer	
Aurora Denson Specialist, Staffing	
Ayanna Dickerson Health & Social Services Coordinator	
Elan Drennon Senior Manager, Student Equity Initiative Climate Strategy	es & School
Shai Dunham Manager, School Operations	
Neil Dwyer Senior Manager, School Support	

First Name	Last Name	Position Title
Almar	Dyer	Project Manager, Superintendent's Office
Dylan	Ellis	Senior Manager, Strategic Analytics
David	Faich	Manager, School Operations
Evonne	Figueroa	Coordinator, Facilities
Steven	Fine	Site Manager
Michelle	Flack	Coordinator, Guidance and Records
Gloria	Fussell	Security Officer
Michele	Garcon	Manager, College & Career Readiness
Edwin	George	Security Officer
Harold	Gilstrap	Manager, Accounting
Tiffany	Godette	Senior Director, Information Technology
Wayne	Goldman	Facilities Manager, Custodial Services
Deborah	Goodman	Manager, School Operations
Matthew	Goodwin	Nightwatcher
Denise	Gordy	Senior Manager, Accounting
Lavern	Gray	Facilities Manager, Office Operations
Lorenzo	Grays	Security Officer
Brian	Gregg	Climate & Culture Coordinator
Carolyn	Grimmie	Manager, School Operations
Shuyi	Guo	Manager, Strategic Analytics
Brittany	Haley	Family & Operations Coordinator
Rasheen	Hammond	Security Officer
David	Hanson	Manager, Revenue
Michelle	Harper	Coordinator, Food Services
Christopher	Henderson	Climate & Culture Coordinator
Lakeysha	Henley	Behavior Specialist (ABA)
Ramar	High	Security Officer
Tajiddin	Hill	Security Officer
Mylisa	Himmons	Manager, School Operations
Ebony	Hinson	Senior Manager, Parent Programming
Vonetta	Hudgins	Nightwatcher
John	Iko	Manager, Strategic Analytics
Edgar	Irizarry	Security Officer
Shannon	James	Senior Manager, Staffing
Catherine	Johnson	Health & Social Services Coordinator
Chanel	Johnson	Security Officer
Karen	Johnson-Daniels	Security Officer
Chinua	Jones	Accountant, Early Childhood
Michael	Jones	Nightwatcher
Gregory	King	Specialist, Student Information System
Scott	Krisanda	Senior Director, Facilities
Toan	Lam	Security Officer
Angela	Lance	Specialist, Purchasing
Jerry	Lewis	Security Officer
Ann	Loatman	IT Coordinator
Ebony	Maddox	Family & Operations Coordinator
Blanca	Martinez	Security Officer

First Name	Last Name	Position Title
Elvin	Martinez	Manager, School Operations
Denise	Mc Coy	Security Officer
Ashley	Mc Grath	Senior Manager, Strategic Initiatives
David	McKee	Dean of Students, Culture
John	McNair	Specialist, Business Analytics
Hector	Medina	Security Officer
Janis	Medina	Family & Operations Coordinator
Kathleen	Medley	Security Officer
Margaret	Milek	Security Officer
Anthony	Mireles	Nightwatcher
Danielle	Montague	Manager, School Operations
Yalonda	Moore	Site Manager
Dorrell	Morrison	Athletic Trainer
Camaline	Nathaniel	Manager, Student Attendance
Teresa	Newman	Health & Social Services Coordinator
Richard	Nguyen	Security Officer
Amarilis	Nunez	Coordinator, Student Data Systems
Terrence	Pace	Security Officer
Ricardo	Pagan	Crisis Counselor
Edwin	Parsi	Specialist, Information Technology
Onome	Pela-Emore	Chief Operating Officer
Karmen	Perez	Family & Operations Coordinator
Nicholas	Pillsbury	Manager, Data and Implementation Evaluation
Abigail	Ramos	Special Assistant, Operations
Eileen	Ramos	Accountant, Special Ed Grants
Jose	Ramos	Family & Operations Coordinator
Theresa	Reese	Senior Manager, Human Resources
Edilberto	Reyes	Driver
Samaad	Robinson Werner	Climate & Culture Coordinator
Kristina	Rocchio	Manager, School Operations
Elizabeth	Rodriguez	Family & Operations Coordinator
Kiana	Roman	Security Officer
Sonia	Roman	Manager, Human Resources
Kevin	Rosario	Security Officer
Pamela	Rossi	Manager, School Operations
Robbin	Russell	Security Officer
Khalil	Sadiq	Security Officer
Emily	Sadler	Senior Manager, Staffing
Alexa	Salva	Family & Operations Coordinator
Irma	Sanchez	Security Officer
Angela	Satterfield-Hawkin	Security Officer
Stephanie	Selden	Manager, School Operations
Mishca	Sewell	Dropout Prevention Officer
Kevin	Shafer	Chief Innovation Officer
Fatimah	Shakir	Family & Operations Coordinator
Dayna	Sharp	Behavior Specialist (ABA)
Veronica	Shoultz	Security Officer

First Name	Last Name	Position Title
Steven	Silliphant	Manager, School Operations
Maria	Silverman	Special Assistant, School Support/Cohorts
Charla	Sinclair	Coordinator, Family and Community Engagement
Rachel	Smalls	Family & Operations Coordinator
Rhonda	Smalls	Family & Operations Coordinator
Deborah	Smith	Security Officer
Willie	Smith	Security Officer
Briana	Smith-Gibbs	Family & Operations Coordinator
Allison	Solomon	Senior Director, Talent
Atiba	Sonnebeyatta	Climate & Culture Coordinator
Maggie	Sorby	Chief Student Supports Officer
Josefina	Soto	Health & Social Services Coordinator
Maita	Soukup	Senior Director, Communications
Carmen	Stokes	Investigator, Solutions Center
Anthony	Strickland	Athletic Trainer
Rhona	Sunarth	Coordinator, School Based Youth Services
Curtis	Surratt	Security Officer
Jerry	Swindell	Dropout Prevention Officer
Magda	Thompson	Manager, Bilingual Support
Charae	Thompson-Perry	Senior Manager, Family Solutions
Theresa	Thoulouis	Climate & Culture Coordinator
Samuel	Torres	Climate & Culture Coordinator
Robert	Vera	Facilities Manager, Maintenance Services
James	Waddington	Manager, School Operations
Denisha	Warren	Health & Social Services Coordinator
Shaneqwa	Warren	Coordinator, Human Resources
Renya	Wasson	Senior Manager, Strategic Initiatives
Kevin	Waters	Crisis Counselor
Vance	Watkins	Security Officer
Jeremy	Webbs	Security Officer
Lawrence	Webster	Security Officer
Lamar	Wesley	Security Officer
Steven	Wesley	Security Officer
Marc	White	Security Officer
Ronnell	White	Security Officer
Debra	Whitehead	Security Officer
Nefessa	Wiggins	Site Manager
Alyssa	Wilds	Family & Operations Coordinator
Aniecea	Williams	Manager, School Operations
Robert	Williams	Security Officer
Walter	Williams	Security Officer
Ellen	Williams-Lindsey	Crisis Counselor
Peru	Wilmer	Climate & Culture Coordinator
Laura	Wilson	Chief Operating Officer, School Support
Amelia	Wise	Dropout Prevention Officer
Willie	Womick	Security Officer
Danene	Woodford-Beckam	Family & Operations Coordinator

First Name	Last Name	Position Title
Debora	Yax	Specialist, Payroll
Sheena	Year	Coordinator, Communications

3. Renewal of Custodian Staff - (108)

In accordance with N.J.S.A 18A:27-4.1, it is recommended that the employment contracts of the following persons be renewed for the 2018-2019 school year for a fixed term, contingent upon and pending verification of qualifications to serve in the position, with placement to be determined:

First Name	Last Name	Position Title
Hector	Acevedo	Custodian, C
Jerry	Allen	Custodian, C
Eddie	Alston	Mechanic E, A1
Deneen	Anderson	Custodian, C
Brulan	Arroyo	Custodian, A1
DuShawn	Badie	Custodian, C
Michael	Beebe	Stock Clerk Supply Warehouse
Alfred	Bentley	Custodian, C
Jai	Boggs	Custodian, C
Diane	Brittingham	Custodian, C
Christina	Brown	Custodian, C
Ida	Brown	Custodian, A1
Stephon	Brown	Mechanic E,
Terry	Brown	Custodian, A1
Winston	Brown	Custodian, C
Ramona	Caba	Custodian, C
William	Cason	Custodian, C
Ron	Clark	Custodian, C
Efrain	Class	Mechanic E,
Clinton	Coleman	Custodian, C
Ana	Collazo	Custodian, C
William	Collazo	Mechanic E,
Don	Corbin	Stock Clerk Maintenance Warehouse
Darryl	Corley	Custodian, C
John	Cosby	Mechanic E,
Jacqueline	Council	Custodian, C
Anthony	David	Custodian, A1
Frank	Davis	Custodian, C
Gina	De Leon	Custodian, A1
Charles	Dickens	Custodian, C
Rochelle	Donckers	Custodian, A1
Lidia	Duran	Custodian, C
Geovanny	Estremera	Custodian, C
Deswa	Evans	Custodian, A1
Kevin	Farrington	Custodian, A1
Gary	Ferenz	Mechanic E,
Jason	Ferguson	Custodian, A1
Gloria	Gacutan	Custodian, C

First Name	Last Name	Position Title
Sanddy	German	Custodian, C
Cheri	Gizzie	Mechanic E,
Norris	Green	Custodian, C
Steven	Green	Custodian, A1
James	Grimes	Custodian, C
Denise	Hayes	Custodian, C
Bruce	Hicks	Custodian, A1
Kim	Holland	Custodian, A1
Roderick	Howard	Mechanic E, A1
Brian	Huntley	Custodian, C
James	Inge	Mechanic E,
Cleon	Johnson	Custodian, C
Marcus	Johnson	Custodian, C
Michael	Johnson	Custodian, A1
Richard	Johnson	Custodian, A1
Leon	Jones	Mechanic E,
Briston	Kenyon	Custodian, C
Edward	King	Mechanic E,
Eric	Lewis	Custodian, A1
Oscar	Lisboa	Custodian, A1
Ramon	Lisboa	Custodian, C
Dona	Lumpkin	Custodian, C
Paul	Maddred	Custodian, C
Olynthia	Mahan	Custodian, A1
Richard	Marshall	Custodian, C
Miledy	Mercado	Custodian, C
Theodore	Mitchell	Custodian, A1
Luis	Molina	Custodian, C
Miguelito	Montanez	Custodian, C
Nidia	Montanez	Custodian, C
Gilbert	Montgomery	Custodian, C
Dwight	Moore	Custodian, C
Malcolm	Morton	Custodian, C
Denise	Mosby	Custodian, C
Jean	Mulatre	Custodian, A1
Virgen	Ortiz	Custodian, C
William	Pierce	Custodian, C
Edward	Poole	Mechanic E,
Joseph	Pritchett	Mechanic E,
Lynn	Pritchett	Custodian, A1
William	Queen	Mechanic E,
Tanya	Redd	Custodian, C
William	Redd	Custodian, A1
Lamar	Reese	Custodian, C
Basilide	Rivera	Custodian, C
Luis	Rivera	Custodian, C
Dion	Roberts	Custodian, C

First Name	Last Name	Position Title
Ramon	Rodriguez	Custodian, C
George	Rogers	Custodian, C
Saulo	Roman	Custodian, C
Antonio	Roque	Mechanic E,
Pedro	Rosado	Mechanic E,
Anibal	Rosario	Custodian, C
Zulma	Santos	Custodian, A1
Adolph	Saxton	Custodian, C
Raphael	Shields	Custodian, C
Jose	Silva	Mechanic E,
Gary	Simmons	Custodian, C
Keinyatta	Smith	Custodian, A1
Pablo	Solano	Custodian, A1
Leo	Spearman	Custodian, C
Melissa	Sturgis	Custodian, C
Cecelia	Suarez	Custodian, C
Derrick	Sweetenberg	Mechanic E,
John	Thompson	Custodian, A1
Javier	Torres	Mechanic E,
Joseph	Turck	Mechanic E, A1
David	Ward	Custodian, C
Albert	Watson	Custodian, A1
Shamonique	Whitaker-Eaddy	Custodian, C
Lenworth	Whyles	Custodian, C
Prentis	Williams	Mechanic E,
Roger	Williams	Custodian, C
Alvin	Winston	Custodian, C

4. Offer of Employment Contract Renewal of Paraprofessionals - (231)

In accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:27-4.1 and N.J.S.A. 18A:27-10.2, it is recommended that the following persons be offered an employment contract renewal for the 2018-2019 school year for a fixed term, contingent upon and pending verification of qualifications to serve in the position, with placement to be determined:

First Name	Last Name	Position Title
Meleni	Abreu	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Constance	Adams	Paraprofessional A
John	Adams	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Awilda	Alago	Paraprofessional A, PreK
Maribel	Alayo	Paraprofessional A, PreK
Mercedes	Alicea	Paraprofessional A, Kindergarten
Yvonne	Allen	Paraprofessional A, PreK
Jennifer	Allison	Paraprofessional A, SPED - BD
Haneefa	Anderson-Hornsby	Paraprofessional A, PreK
Marisela	Aponte	Paraprofessional A, PreK
Sherry	Arthur	Paraprofessional A, PreK
Aisha	Ash	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Crystal	Atwater	Paraprofessional A, SPED - BD

First Name	Last Name	Position Title
Dawn	Bailey	Paraprofessional A, PreK
Tammy	Bailey-Ross	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Sharon	Baker	Paraprofessional A, Kindergarten
Howard	Belcher	Paraprofessional A, PreK
Sabrina	Best	Paraprofessional A, SPED - LDM
Collette	Bobb-Samuel	Paraprofessional A, SPED - LDS
Rebecca	Bookman	Paraprofessional A, PreK
Geneva	Boone	Paraprofessional A, PreK
Carmen	Bowman	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Dorthia	Brown	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Shonda	Brown	Paraprofessional A, SPED - AUT
Titinia	Brown	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Ameera	Bullock	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Kendra	Busbee	Paraprofessional A, PreK
Samone	Busbee	Paraprofessional A, PreK
Portia	Butler-Moore	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Magda	Caba	Paraprofessional A, SPED - AUT
Sylvia	Canty	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Sharlene	Cardoza	Paraprofessional A, SPED - AUT
Jessica	Carruolo	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Annette	Carter	Paraprofessional A, PreK
Clara	Chavez	Paraprofessional A, PreK
Teresa	Chestnut	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Minerva	Chontal-Vallejo	Paraprofessional A, PreK
Chidiebere	Chukwueke	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Pamela	Clark	Paraprofessional A, SPED - LDM
Dwynn	Coleman	Paraprofessional A, SPED - PSD
Maritza	Concepcion	Paraprofessional A, SPED - PSD
Rosa	Cook	Paraprofessional A, PreK
Pamela	Cooper	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Sheila	Cooper	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Megan	Critch	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Malenna	Crone	Paraprofessional A, SPED - PSD
Antoinette	Custis	Paraprofessional A, SPED - BD
Kimberly	Daniels	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Sharon	Davis	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Theodore	Davis	Paraprofessional A, SPED - LDM
Desiree	Davis El	Paraprofessional A, Kindergarten
Genese	Dean	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Yvonne	Deno-Decolon	Paraprofessional A, PreK
Alexander	DeShields	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Linda	Diaz	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Maria	Diaz	Paraprofessional A, SPED - PSD
Neiza	Diaz	Paraprofessional A, PreK
Islah	Dillard-Mostafa	Paraprofessional A, PreK
Raymond	Domenech	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Stephanie	Drain	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1

First Name	Last Name	Position Title
Pleasha	Duncan	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Cloyette	Edwards	Paraprofessional A, PreK
Angela	Feliciano	Paraprofessional A, PreK
Mimosa	Fequiere	Paraprofessional A, PreK
Hialfrancis	Fernandez	Paraprofessional A, PreK
Maria	Fox	Paraprofessional A, PreK
Martha	Gadden	Paraprofessional A, PreK
Nadiya	Gainey	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Latasha	Gaylord	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Rashon	Giles	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Franklyn	Gonzalez	Paraprofessional A, PreK
Juana	Gonzalez	Paraprofessional A, PreK
Migdalia	Gonzalez	Paraprofessional A, Bilingual
Linda	Green	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Lynette	Green	Paraprofessional A, PreK
Maritza	Gutierrez	Paraprofessional A, PreK
Lisa	Hackett	Paraprofessional A, Kindergarten
Angel	Hamilton	Paraprofessional A, PreK
Mark	Harris	Paraprofessional A, Kindergarten
Tonda	Harris	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Hend	Hashem	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Nicole	Haynes	Paraprofessional A, SPED - LDM
Angie	Hernandez	Paraprofessional A, PreK
Estella	Hicks	Paraprofessional A, Kindergarten
Sylvia	Hicks	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Ashley	Hill	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Daveda	Hill	Paraprofessional A, PreK
Deborah	Hill	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Stacy	Hill	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Romona	Hirschfeld	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Cheryl	Holness	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Malecka	Holsey	Paraprofessional A, Kindergarten
Janet	Ingram-White	Paraprofessional A, PreK
Grisel	Irizarry	Paraprofessional A, SPED - AUT
George	Jalandoni	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Marlene	Jennings	Paraprofessional A, SPED - LDM
Patricia	Johnson	Paraprofessional A, SPED - LDS
Sharon	Johnson	Paraprofessional A, PreK
Charles	Jones	Paraprofessional A, SPED - PSD
Felicia	Jones	Paraprofessional A, PreK
Tracey	Jones	Paraprofessional A, PreK
Vanessa	Jordan	Paraprofessional A, SPED - AUT
Tina	Judge	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Deneen	Kee-Jones	Paraprofessional A, PreK
Esther	Kumar	Paraprofessional A, PreK
Twila	Land	Paraprofessional A, PreK
Noemi	Lebron	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1

First Name	Last Name	Position Title
Denise	Logan	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Monique	Long	Paraprofessional A, PreK
Christine	Lopez	Paraprofessional A, PreK
Iris	Lopez	Paraprofessional A, PreK
Nancy	Lopez	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Sylvia Y.	Lopez	Paraprofessional A, PreK
Linda	Lumpkin	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Maria	Malave	Paraprofessional A, PreK
Noelia	Martinez	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Dolores	Mc Carrin	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Wannetta	Mc Kever	Paraprofessional A, Kindergarten
Magdalen	Mc Lean	Paraprofessional A, Kindergarten
Betty	McKinnon	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Lisa	Medina	Paraprofessional A, PreK
Susana	Medina	Paraprofessional A, PreK
D'andre	Miller	Paraprofessional A, PreK
Maggie	Miller	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Lenora	Milligan	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Carmen	Mojica	Paraprofessional A, Kindergarten
Zulma	Molina	Paraprofessional A, Bilingual
Diane	Moore	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Gloria	Moore	Paraprofessional A, Kindergarten
Michelle	Moore	Paraprofessional A, Kindergarten
Deborah	Moore-Harris	Paraprofessional A, SPED - PSD
Louise	Myers	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Lisa	Nghiem	Paraprofessional A, PreK
Lydia	Nickes-Booker	Paraprofessional A, PreK
Mariana	Nunez Reyes	Paraprofessional A, SPED - AUT
Isabel	Nunez-Loftland	Paraprofessional A, PreK
Elizabeth	Okwamba	Paraprofessional A, PreK
Andrea	Olivier	Paraprofessional A, SPED - Cog - Mod
Doris	Ossorio	Paraprofessional A, PreK
Noemi	Padilla	Paraprofessional A, Kindergarten
Ramona	Parache	Paraprofessional A, PreK
Wanda	Patrick	Paraprofessional A, SPED - AUT
Barbara	Payton	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Antoinette	Perez	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Lizzie	Perez	Paraprofessional A, Kindergarten
Patricia	Phillips	Paraprofessional A, SPED - PSD
Marie	Pierre	Paraprofessional A, Kindergarten
Berlinda	Pitts	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Frederick	Pratt	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Kim	Rand	Paraprofessional A, Kindergarten
Charmaine	Randolph	Paraprofessional A, SPED - LDM
Zena	Ray	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Joseph	Reed	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Rashell	Rembert	Paraprofessional A, SPED - LDM

First Name	Last Name	Position Title
Jacqueline	Rentas	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Rosa	Reyes	Paraprofessional A, SPED - AUT
Carmen	Rivera	Paraprofessional A, PreK
Elizabeth	Rivera	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Harriet	Rivera	Paraprofessional A, PreK
Johanna	Rivera	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Mildred	Rivera	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Nathanael	Rivera	Paraprofessional A, SPED - AUT
Veronica	Rivera	Paraprofessional A, PreK
Waleska	Rivera	Paraprofessional A, Kindergarten
Ana	Rivera-Jaquez	Paraprofessional A, Kindergarten
Lisette	Roberts	Paraprofessional A, Kindergarten
Rita	Robinson	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Maria	Rodriguez	Paraprofessional A, SPED - AUT
Alberto	Roman	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Migdalia	Rosado	Paraprofessional A, PreK
William	Roy	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Yvette	Rudd	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Glisenda	Ruiz	Paraprofessional A, PreK
Rosalyn	Russell	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Jean Mary	Saint Elien	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Magally	Salas	Paraprofessional A, Kindergarten
Lorna	Sanchez	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Yoaly	Sanchez	Paraprofessional A, Bilingual
Dawn	Schenck	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Deborah	Scott	Paraprofessional A, SPED - LDS
Maxine	Scott	Paraprofessional A, PreK
Aleigha	Searles	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Jean	Shepard	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Karen	Simmons	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Talesha	Smalls	Paraprofessional A, Kindergarten
Jerrilyn	Smith	Paraprofessional A, SPED - LDM
Tracey	Smith	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Kim-Loan	Son	Paraprofessional A, Kindergarten
Annette	Soto	Paraprofessional A, PreK
Lezity	Soto	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Tiffiny	Soto	Paraprofessional A, PreK
Portia	Spearman	Paraprofessional A, Kindergarten
Lashana	Standard	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Kimberly	Stephenson	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Debra	Stewart	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Stacey	Still-Hayes	Paraprofessional A, SPED - LDM
Bernadette	Strong	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Angela	Thomas	Paraprofessional A, PreK
Eric	Thomas	Paraprofessional A, PreK
Lindsay	Thomas	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Alesha	Thompson	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1

First Name	Last Name	Position Title
Sheilae	Tibbs	Paraprofessional A, PreK
Clara	Torrez	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Trinh	Trang	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Shirley	Troutman	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Merle	Tucker	Paraprofessional A, PreK
Stacy	Turner	Paraprofessional A, PreK
Lekeba	Turner-Carter	Paraprofessional A
Delores	Turner-Lewis	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Agernette	Valentine	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Irma	Vazquez	Paraprofessional A, PreK
Amy	Vega	Paraprofessional A, Kindergarten
Lemuel	Venable	Paraprofessional A, PreK
Marla	Wallace	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Christine	Warren	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Malika	Warren-Folayan	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Genesis	Warren-Muhammad	Paraprofessional A, SPED - LDS
Sheila	Washington	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Katrina	Watkins	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Jayne	Wenstrom	Paraprofessional A, PreK
Leslie	Wiggins	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Clairissa	Wilkins-McEady	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Adria	Williams	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Elaine	Williams-Fussell	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Demetria	Woodard	Paraprofessional A, Kindergarten
Elaine	Worlds	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Crystal	Wyatt	Paraprofessional A, PreK
Rhonda	Wyche	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Sabria	Wynn	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Damaris	Yax-Santos	Paraprofessional A, SPED - MD
Amy	Vega	Paraprofessional A, Kindergarten

GG. Non-Renewals – (Non-Tenured) – (36)

1. Non-Renewals of Teaching Staff Members / Staff Serving in Certificated Positions - (13)

In accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:27-4.1 and N.J.S.A. 18A:27-10, it is recommended that the employment contracts of the following persons not be renewed for the 2017-2018 school year. Contingent upon strict compliance with the timelines and procedures set forth in N.J.S.A. 18A:27-3.2 (statement of reasons) and N.J.A.C. 6A:10-9.1 (Donaldson hearing), non-renewed teaching staff members serving in certificated positions may obtain a statement of reasons for their non-renewal and a Donaldson hearing.

First Name	Last Name	Position Title	
Susan	Barrall	Teacher, SPED – Science	
Michelle	Brock	Teacher, MS Science	
Leah	Brown Johnson	Teacher, PreK	
Bralinda	Christian	Teacher, Computers	
Michael	Coleman	Lead Educator Special Education	

First Name	Last Name	Position Title
Audrey	Cuff	Teacher, SPED – ICR
Damaris	Gonzalez	Teacher, MS Social Studies
John	McGovern	Teacher, SPED – Science
Renee	Nelson	Teacher, SPED – LDM
Angela	Redd	Teacher, Reading Interventionist
Maria	Santos	Teacher, ESL
Michelle	Webster	Teacher, Reading Interventionist

2. Non-Renewal of Staff Serving in Non-Certificated Positions - (7)

In accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:27-4.1, it is recommended that the employment contracts of the following persons not be renewed for the 2017-2018 school year. Contingent upon strict compliance with the timelines and procedures set forth in N.J.S.A. 18A:27-3.2 (statement of reasons) and N.J.A.C. 6A:10-9.1 (Donaldson hearing), non-renewed staff members serving in non-certificated positions may obtain a statement of reasons for their nonrenewal and a Donaldson hearing.

First Name	Last Name	Position Title
Patricia	Arizaga	Security Officer
Jenicel	Ortiz	Coordinator, Facilities
Aaron	Roller	Manager, School Operations
Keisha	Wiles	Coordinator, Special Services
Karen	Wilkes	Health & Social Services Coordinator

3. Non-Renewals of Custodial Staff - (10)

In accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:27-4.1, it is recommended that the employment contracts of the following persons not be renewed for the 2017-2018 school year. Contingent upon strict compliance with the timelines and procedures set forth in N.J.S.A. 18A:27-3.2 (statement of reasons) and N.J.A.C. 6A:10-9.1 (Donaldson hearing), non-renewed staff members serving in non-certificated positions may obtain a statement of reasons for their nonrenewal and a Donaldson hearing.

First Name	Last Name	Position Title
Bryant	Bagby	Custodian, C
Luis	Castillo	Custodian, C
Shermaine	Crippen	Custodian, C
James	Gordon	Custodian, C
Bruce	Jones	Custodian, C
Whitney	Jones	Custodian, C
Edwin	Ortiz	Custodian, A1
Angelo	Rosado	Custodian, C
Gloria	Whitaker	Custodian, C
Malcom	Wright	Custodian, C

4. Non-Renewals of Paraprofessionals - (3)

In accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:27-4.1, it is recommended that the employment contracts of the following persons not be renewed for the 2017-2018 school year. Contingent upon strict compliance with the timelines and procedures set forth in N.J.S.A. 18A:27-3.2 (statement of reasons) and N.J.A.C. 6A:10-9.1 (Donaldson hearing), non-renewed staff members serving in non-certificated positions may obtain a statement of reasons for their nonrenewal and a Donaldson hearing.

First Name	Last Name	Position Title
Zafirah	Diggs	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Altamse	Ferrell	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1
Jamirra	Taylor	Paraprofessional A, 1 on 1

HH. Reappointments of Certificated and Non-Certificated Staff Serving in Tenurable Positions – (687)

Subject to verification of tenured status and the provisions of the TEACHNJ Act and the tenure laws that may require the prosecution of tenure charges, it is recommended that the following persons be reappointed for the 2018-2019 school year for a fixed term, contingent upon and pending verification of the appropriate certificates and qualifications to serve in the position, with placement to be determined:

1. Reappointment of Teaching Staff Members (Staff Serving in Certificated Positions) - (649)

First Name	Last Name	Position Title
Christine	Abernathy	Guidance Counselor
Charlene	Aboyme	Teacher, HS Math
Christine	Abram	Teacher, Elementary
Kelsey	Abram	Teacher, HS Math
Richard	Abram	Teacher, HS Math
Digna	Abreu	Teacher, Spanish
Marianela	Abreu-DeJesus	Teacher, Spanish
Patricio	Acevedo	Teacher, Music
Bibiana	Acholonu	Teacher, SPED – MD
Cathleen	Ackroyd	Teacher, Kindergarten
Janette	Adams	Teacher, Kindergarten
Kathleen	Adams	Teacher, MS Math
Scott	Adams	Teacher, Health / PE
Cynthia	Adams-Buffaloe	Teacher, SPED - ICR
Maria	Adragna	Teacher, PreK
Agnes	Afolabi	Psychologist
Wayne	Allen	Guidance Counselor
Angela	Allen Carter	Teacher, Art
Barbara	Alley	Lead Educator, Early Childhood
Cala	Allison	Teacher, Elementary
Michele	Alston	Teacher, PreK
Cheryl	Ammons	Speech Therapist
Callie	Anastas	Teacher, HS Math
Kristofor	Anderson	Teacher, Elementary
Denise	Angrish	Teacher, Elementary
Paulina	Anyanwu	Guidance Counselor,
Obyageli	Anyikwa	Teacher, SPED - PSD
Shaun	Arline	Teacher, Elementary

First Name	Last Name	Position Title
Gregory	Arnett	Teacher, Health / PE
Elizabeth	Aron	Teacher, Elementary
Marisol	Arreaga	Teacher, Bilingual
Chukwunweike	Ashiedu	Teacher, SPED - Science
Lauren	Ashley	Teacher, Elementary
Lyn	Atkins	Teacher, Elementary
Robert	Atwell	Teacher, Computer
William	Auge	Teacher, Art
Shawn	Austin	Teacher, MS English / LAL
Celia	Avant	Nurse
Melinder	Aviles	Teacher, SPED - ICR
Anjana	Awadhiya	Teacher, HS Science
Xiomara	Babilonia	Teacher, Art
JoAnn	Badger	Teacher, PreK
Veronica	Baez	Teacher, Spanish
Stephanie	Bailey	Teacher, SPED - English
Jacqueline	Ballinger	Teacher, SPED
Christine	Baron	Teacher, Music
Diane	Barone	Teacher, PreK
Janice	Barrow	Teacher, HS Social Studies
Amber	Bazulis	Teacher, Elementary
Cindy	Becker	Teacher, PreK
Calvin	Bell	Teacher, ESL
Alberto	Beltre	Teacher, CAD
Sakeena	Bentley	Teacher, Elementary
Ascanio	Bernal	Teacher, Spanish
Hellena	Berrios	Teacher, SPED - LDM
Tracie	Best-Harris	Teacher, SPED - LDM
Amber	Bey	Teacher, PreK
Haqqiulah	Bey	LDTC
Christina	Bianca	Teacher, Elementary
Lauren	Bilo	Teacher, SPED - AUT
Laura	Black	Teacher, Kindergarten
William	Black	Teacher, Health / PE
Larry	Blake	Teacher, MS Social Studies
Edithann	Bobb	Teacher, Elementary
Monica	Bojazi	Teacher, PreK
Angela	Boldurian	Teacher, Elementary
Mark	Boogaard	Teacher, HS Math
Susan	Bowen	Teacher, Elementary
Ira	Bradley	Teacher, Elementary
Jennifer	Brady	Teacher, SPED - AUT
Jerrold	Bralow	Teacher, Kindergarten
Ira	Braverman	Teacher, SPED - Social Studies
William	Brennan	Teacher, Health / PE
Mark	Broadbelt	Teacher, Art
Nicol	Brodie	Teacher, Elementary

First Name	Last Name	Position Title
April	Brown	Teacher, PreK
Bruce	Brown	Social Worker
Elbrite	Brown	Teacher, Art
Gay	Brown	Teacher, MS Social Studies
Jerry	Brown	Teacher, Computer
Kimberly	Brown	Teacher, MS Math
Nadina	Brown	Nurse
Tracy	Brown	Teacher, Elementary
Linda	Brown-Bartlett	Teacher, Health / PE
Donna	Burgin	Teacher, Health / PE
Anniello	Burke	Teacher, SPED - ICR
Kandace	Butler	Teacher, SPED - ICR
Nicole	Buttery	Teacher, SPED - MD
Miriam	Buzzi	Teacher, SPED - Social Studies
Nancy	Cabrera	Teacher, Bilingual
Felicia	Cade-Turner	Teacher, PreK
Christopher	Callahan	Teacher, MS Social Studies
Pauline	Cameron	Teacher, ESL
Israel	Candelario	Teacher, PreK
Renee	Candelori	Educational Program Specialist, Pre-Kindergarten
Michael	Cannon	Teacher, Health / PE
Marc	Carcanague	Teacher, HS Social Studies
Debra	Carter	Teacher, Elementary
Raeshell	Carter	Teacher, Elementary
Janine	Casella	Lead Educator,
Minerva	Castro	Guidance Counselor,
Richard	Ceccanecchio	Guidance Counselor,
Elizabet	Cepero-Abreu	Teacher, Bilingual
Fayze'	Chahin-Watkins	Teacher, Art
Chester	Chatman	Teacher, Elementary
Jenny	Chen	Teacher, HS Math
Catherine	Chukwueke	Teacher, SPED – AUT
Debra	Cipolone	Teacher, Computer
Cynthia	Clark	Teacher, HS Math
Michelle	Cloth	Teacher, HS Math
Davida	Coe-Brockington	Principal
Robin	Cogan	Nurse - PreK,
Sheila	Colalillo	Nurse
Perry	Colangelo	Teacher, Health / PE
Dawn	Colbert	Teacher, Elementary
Valerie	Colella	Teacher, Elementary
Anetra	Coleman	Nurse
Darian	Coleman	Teacher, SPED – ICR
Shantell	Coleman	Teacher, PreK
Augusta	Collier	Teacher, SPED - ICR
Ruth	Colon	Teacher, Spanish
Samuel	Colon	Teacher, ESL

First Name	Last Name	Position Title
Tammy	Colon	Teacher, SPED
Dolly	Conner	Teacher, SPED - LDM
Tarshia	Cooke	Teacher, PreK
Rhonda	Cook-Still	Teacher, SPED - ICR
Lourdes	Cotto-Rivera	Teacher, Health / PE
Pierre	Craig	Guidance Counselor,
Shannon	Crifasi	Teacher, SPED - MOD
Shabree	Crisdon	Teacher, SPED - ICR
Rebecca	Cruz-Guy	Lead Educator
Frederick	Cuneo	Teacher, SPED - LDM
Patrice	Curtis	Speech Therapist,
Sara	Czako	Teacher, SPED - ICR
Mary	D'Agati	Teacher, PreK
Carrie	Daly	Teacher, MS Social Studies
Carolyn	Dambalas	Teacher, MS Math
Ronee	Darby	Teacher, Elementary
Jean	D'Autrechy	Teacher, Elementary
Carmen	Davis	Educational Program Specialist, Pre-Kindergarten
Debra	Davis	Nurse
Evangelina	Davis	Teacher, Elementary
Charles	Dawson	Lead Educator
Sharon	Deitelbaum	Teacher, SPED - ICR
William	Deitz	Teacher, Kindergarten
Andrea	DeLecce	Educational Program Specialist, Pre-Kindergarten
Celia	Delgado	Teacher, SPED - Social Studies
Charles	DeNicuolo	Teacher, SPED - ICR
Leola	Denson	Teacher, Elementary
Thomas	Depaul	Teacher, Electrical Occupations
Gina	DePetro	Speech Therapist
Beatriz	Derisse	Teacher, Bilingual
Vandita	Desai	Teacher, HS Science
Nichole	Desesso	Supervisor, Early Childhood
Kathleen	Devine	Teacher, Elementary
Audrey	Di Cianno	Kindergarten Intervention and Referral Team,
Wanda	Diaz-Ogando	Teacher, SPED - PSD
Jamal	Dickerson	Teacher, Music
Nasir	Dickerson	Teacher, Music
Danielle	Dickinson	Teacher, HS English / LAL
Ayree	Dillard	Teacher, PreK
Donna	Discher	Teacher, HS Science
Anna	Disipio	Teacher, SPED - BD
Angelina	Dixon	Teacher, SPED - English
Byron	Dixon	Principal
Loray	Dobson	Principal
Mary	Dobson	Teacher, SPED - ICR
Marchal	Doe	Teacher, Elementary
Kyra	Donegan	Teacher, SPED - LDM

First Name	Last Name	Position Title
Brigid	Donnelly	Teacher, PreK
David	Donohue	Teacher, Art
Suzanne	Dorrell	Teacher, Computer
Karen	Douglas-Collins	Teacher, MS Math
Lisasophia	Dovas	Teacher, MS Science
Jennifer	Dover	Teacher, SPED - ICR
Darrin	Doyle	Teacher, Health / PE
Valaida	Doyle-Smith	Teacher, JAG Specialist
Tamika	Drinks-Tirado	Teacher, Reading Interventionist
Lyonel	Dugue'	Teacher, Bilingual - Math
Jack	Dvorschak	Nurse
Medinah	Dyer	Lead Educator
Rebecca	Eastman	Teacher, Kindergarten
Jacqueline	Edmonds	Teacher, MS English / LAL
Keith	Edwards	Teacher, MS Science
Mija	Edwards	Teacher, Elementary
Deborah	Edwards-Hughes	Nurse
Норе	Edwards-Perry	Teacher, MS Math
Jennifer	Edwards-Sapio	Teacher, PreK
Debra	Edwards-Shepherd	Teacher, MS Science
Erin	Egan	Teacher, Health / PE
Felicia	Elliott	Teacher, Elementary
Sara	Elliott	Teacher, MS English / LAL
Shabana	Elly	Teacher, SPED - ICR
Bernadette	Elser	Teacher, PreK
Carmen	Encarnacion	Teacher, Bilingual
Frank	Epifanio	Teacher, HS Social Studies
Michele	Esser	Teacher, SPED - ICR
Olga	Estevez-McMurtry	Teacher, ESL
Margarita	Estrada	Teacher, SPED - Pull Out
Jami	Evans	Teacher, Elementary
Denise	Faimon	Teacher, Computer
Benita	Farmer	Teacher, Music
Robert	Farmer	Teacher, SPED - ICR
Reseda	Fawkes	Teacher, Computer
Helen	Ferrante	Teacher, Elementary
Lacole	Fields	Teacher, Elementary
Latissha	Fields	Teacher, Elementary
Brad	Fisher	Teacher, Health / PE
Dana	Fobell-Rossiter	Teacher, Kindergarten
Kally	Forbes	Teacher, PreK
Shawn	Forbes	Guidance Counselor,
Rakia	Ford	Teacher, PreK
Robinetta	Forrest	Teacher, Kindergarten
Gregory	Foster	Teacher, Health / PE
lvy	Foster-Maye	Teacher, MS Science
Mindy	Fox	Speech Therapist,

First Name	Last Name	Position Title
Tracy	Freeman	Teacher, HS Science
Shelia	Freeman-Upshur	Teacher, MS Math
Mary	Fried	Teacher, SPED - ICR
Danielle	Fudala	Teacher, Health / PE
David	Fudala	Teacher, Health / PE
Yvette	Fullman-Everett	Teacher, MS Math
Denise	Furness	Teacher, Reading Interventionist
Debra	Gaeta	Teacher, Elementary
Barbara	Gail	Teacher, Art
Leslie	Gaines	Teacher, Elementary
Michael	Gallagher	Teacher, HS English / LAL
Barbara	Gardner	Teacher, HS English / LAL
Mary	Gardner	Teacher, Computer
Chameeka	Garner	Teacher, Elementary
Gregory	Gasparovic	Teacher, Health / PE
Hye-Won	Gehring	Principal
Susan	Gerber	Nurse - PreK
Delores	Gibbs	Teacher, SPED - ICR
Faith	Gibson	Teacher, Elementary
Tiombe'	Gibson	Teacher, PreK
Leesa	Gibson-Rogers	Teacher, SPED - ICR
Collette	Gil	Teacher, Kindergarten
Joshua	Gil	Teacher, Elementary
Teer	Gilbert	Teacher, SPED - BD
Caryn	Glass	Teacher, PreK
Marco	Gomez	Teacher, Music
Ruth	Gonzalez	Teacher, PreK
Christa	Goodman	Teacher, PreK
Audrey	Gougon	Teacher, Health / PE
Raquel	Gracia-Wade	Lead Educator
Susan	Grajewski	Nurse
Myra	Grant	Teacher, Elementary
Karen	Green	Teacher, Health / PE
Jeffrey	Grossman	Lead Educator,
Shannah	Grossman	Teacher, SPED - AUT
Lisa	Guzik	Teacher, Elementary
Laurie	Hackett	Teacher, Elementary
Desiree	Hall	Guidance Counselor,
Jeanette	Hall	Teacher, Elementary
Sherry	Hall	Teacher, ESL
Frieda	Halliday	Teacher, Dance
Christine	Hallinan	Teacher, Elementary
Josephine	Hamid-Kamara	Teacher, PreK
Vanessa	Hamilton	Educational Program Specialist, Special Services
Kathleen	Hans	Teacher, ESL
Susan	Harper	Educational Program Specialist, Pre-Kindergarten
Nicole	Harrigan	Principal

First Name	Last Name	Position Title
Bernice	Harris	Teacher, SPED - LDS
Jeana	Harris	Teacher, Health / PE
Jordan	Harris	Teacher, MS English / LAL
Natasha	Hatcher	Teacher, MS English / LAL
Giovanni	Hatter	Teacher, CISCO / Computer Repair
Stephanie	Heath	Teacher, PreK
Julia	Henderson	Nurse
Jeri	Hendrickson	LDTC
Alicia	Hessert	LDTC
Scott	Hewitt	Teacher, HS Science
Willie	Hickson	Athletic Director,
Dayna	Hinson	Teacher, SPED - MCI
Portia	Hollingsworth	Social Worker
Nicholas	Holmes	Teacher, Kindergarten
Kathryn	Hoover	Teacher, MS Social Studies
Crystal	Houliaris	Teacher, SPED
Colleen	Hoyle	Teacher, SPED - ICR
Ronica	Hudson	Teacher, Reading Interventionist
Kim	Hunter	Teacher, Music
Roseanne	Hunter	Teacher, SPED - LDS
Yolanda	Hunter-Norman	Teacher, SPED - ICR
Darlene	Hunt-Johnson	Teacher, Music
Robert	Huntley	Teacher, HS English / LAL
Lawrence	Hurley	Teacher, CISCO / Computer Repair
Barbara	Hutchinson	Teacher, Health / PE
Bernard	Hynson	Teacher, MS Math
Gladys	Ibarra	Teacher, Spanish
Maria	Ibbeken	Nurse - PreK
Jane	Ibeneche	Teacher, SPED - PSD
Arenda	Ingram	Teacher, Elementary
Cary	Ingram	Teacher, Health / PE
Joseph	Inverso	Teacher, SPED - ICR
Donna	Irons	Teacher, HS Science
Tha'ub	Ismail	Teacher, Health / PE
Perenda	Isom-Miller	Pre-Kindergarten Intervention and Referral Team,
Robert	lvone	Teacher, HS English / LAL
Leona	Jackson	Guidance Counselor,
Sharon	Jackson	Teacher, Elementary
Nakia	James	Teacher, Kindergarten
Roxanne	Jastrzembski	Teacher, MS Science
Paula	Jayson	Teacher, Elementary
Timothy	Jenkins	Principal
Joan	Jenkins-Brown	Teacher, Elementary
Dennis	Jerauld	Teacher, Health / PE
Candace	Jester	Teacher, PreK
Adilah	Johnson	Teacher, SPED - LDM
Charlene	Johnson	Teacher, MS English / LAL

DawnJohnsonTeacher, MS MathFayeJohnsonTeacher, HS Social StudiesLisaJohnsonTeacher, SPED - MDShirleyJohnsonTeacher, KindergartenSusanJohnsonTeacher, PreKTiffanyJohnsonTeacher, ElementaryDorothyJohnson-ReavisTeacher, SPED - ICRAlphonsoJonesTeacher, MS MathDeniseJonesTeacher, PreKKarylle V.Jose-SeneresSpeech Therapist,GwendyJuarbeTeacher, KindergartenDeniseKaeferleTeacher, KindergartenMarieKainSocial Worker,JudyKampTeacher, MusicJoanKaneTeacher, MS English / LALStaceyKaneTeacher, SPED - ICRSusanKardosTeacher, MS MathCarolKaspinTeacher, ArtAnnKavanaughTeacher, Health / PEJamalKelleyTeacher, MS MathMelanieKellyLDTC	
Lisa Johnson Teacher, SPED - MD Shirley Johnson Teacher, Kindergarten Susan Johnson Teacher, PreK Tiffany Johnson Teacher, Elementary Dorothy Johnson-Reavis Teacher, SPED - ICR Alphonso Jones Teacher, MS Math Denise Jones Teacher, PreK Karylle V. Jose-Seneres Speech Therapist, Gwendy Juarbe Teacher, Kindergarten Denise Kaeferle Teacher, Kindergarten Marie Kain Social Worker, Judy Kamp Teacher, Music Joan Kane Teacher, MS English / LAL Stacey Kane Teacher, MS Math Carol Kaspin Teacher, Art Ann Kavanaugh Teacher, Health / PE Jamal Kelley Teacher, MS Math	
Shirley Johnson Teacher, Kindergarten Susan Johnson Teacher, PreK Tiffany Johnson Teacher, Elementary Dorothy Johnson-Reavis Teacher, SPED - ICR Alphonso Jones Teacher, MS Math Denise Jones Teacher, PreK Karylle V. Jose-Seneres Speech Therapist, Gwendy Juarbe Teacher, Kindergarten Denise Kaeferle Teacher, Kindergarten Marie Kain Social Worker, Judy Kamp Teacher, Music Joan Kane Teacher, MS English / LAL Stacey Kane Teacher, MS Math Carol Kaspin Teacher, Art Ann Kavanaugh Teacher, Health / PE Jamal Kelley Teacher, MS Math	
Susan Johnson Teacher, PreK Tiffany Johnson Teacher, Elementary Dorothy Johnson-Reavis Teacher, SPED - ICR Alphonso Jones Teacher, MS Math Denise Jones Teacher, PreK Karylle V. Jose-Seneres Speech Therapist, Gwendy Juarbe Teacher, Kindergarten Denise Kaeferle Teacher, Kindergarten Marie Kain Social Worker, Judy Kamp Teacher, Music Joan Kane Teacher, MS English / LAL Stacey Kane Teacher, MS Math Carol Kaspin Teacher, Art Ann Kavanaugh Teacher, Health / PE Jamal Kelley Teacher, MS Math	
Tiffany Johnson Teacher, Elementary Dorothy Johnson-Reavis Teacher, SPED - ICR Alphonso Jones Teacher, MS Math Denise Jones Teacher, PreK Karylle V. Jose-Seneres Speech Therapist, Gwendy Juarbe Teacher, Kindergarten Denise Kaeferle Teacher, Kindergarten Marie Kain Social Worker, Judy Kamp Teacher, Music Joan Kane Teacher, MS English / LAL Stacey Kane Teacher, SPED - ICR Susan Kardos Teacher, MS Math Carol Kaspin Teacher, Art Ann Kavanaugh Teacher, MS Math	
Dorothy Alphonso Jones Teacher, SPED - ICR Teacher, MS Math Denise Jones Teacher, PreK Karylle V. Jose-Seneres Speech Therapist, Gwendy Juarbe Teacher, Kindergarten Denise Kaeferle Teacher, Kindergarten Marie Kain Social Worker, Judy Kamp Teacher, Music Joan Kane Teacher, MS English / LAL Stacey Kane Teacher, MS Math Carol Kaspin Teacher, Art Ann Kavanaugh Teacher, Health / PE Jamal Kelley Teacher, MS Math	
Dorothy Alphonso Jones Teacher, MS Math Denise Jones Teacher, PreK Karylle V. Jose-Seneres Speech Therapist, Gwendy Juarbe Teacher, Kindergarten Denise Kain Social Worker, Judy Kamp Teacher, Music Joan Kane Teacher, MS English / LAL Stacey Kardos Teacher, MS Math Carol Kavanaugh Teacher, Art Ann Kavanaugh Teacher, MS Math Teacher, Health / PE Jamal Teacher, MS Math	
Denise Jones Teacher, PreK Karylle V. Jose-Seneres Speech Therapist, Gwendy Juarbe Teacher, Kindergarten Denise Kaeferle Teacher, Kindergarten Marie Kain Social Worker, Judy Kamp Teacher, Music Joan Kane Teacher, MS English / LAL Stacey Kane Teacher, SPED - ICR Susan Kardos Teacher, MS Math Carol Kaspin Teacher, Art Ann Kavanaugh Teacher, Health / PE Jamal Kelley Teacher, MS Math	
Karylle V.Jose-SeneresSpeech Therapist,GwendyJuarbeTeacher, KindergartenDeniseKaeferleTeacher, KindergartenMarieKainSocial Worker,JudyKampTeacher, MusicJoanKaneTeacher, MS English / LALStaceyKaneTeacher, SPED - ICRSusanKardosTeacher, MS MathCarolKaspinTeacher, ArtAnnKavanaughTeacher, Health / PEJamalKelleyTeacher, MS Math	
Gwendy Denise Kaeferle Teacher, Kindergarten Marie Kain Social Worker, Judy Kamp Teacher, Music Joan Kane Teacher, MS English / LAL Stacey Kane Teacher, SPED - ICR Susan Kardos Teacher, MS Math Carol Kaspin Teacher, Art Ann Kavanaugh Teacher, MS Math	
Denise Kaeferle Teacher, Kindergarten Marie Kain Social Worker, Judy Kamp Teacher, Music Joan Kane Teacher, MS English / LAL Stacey Kane Teacher, SPED - ICR Susan Kardos Teacher, MS Math Carol Kaspin Teacher, Art Ann Kavanaugh Teacher, Health / PE Jamal Kelley Teacher, MS Math	
Marie Kain Social Worker, Judy Kamp Teacher, Music Joan Kane Teacher, MS English / LAL Stacey Kane Teacher, SPED - ICR Susan Kardos Teacher, MS Math Carol Kaspin Teacher, Art Ann Kavanaugh Teacher, Health / PE Jamal Kelley Teacher, MS Math	
Judy Kamp Teacher, Music Joan Kane Teacher, MS English / LAL Stacey Kane Teacher, SPED - ICR Susan Kardos Teacher, MS Math Carol Kaspin Teacher, Art Ann Kavanaugh Teacher, Health / PE Jamal Kelley Teacher, MS Math	
Joan Kane Teacher, MS English / LAL Stacey Kane Teacher, SPED - ICR Susan Kardos Teacher, MS Math Carol Kaspin Teacher, Art Ann Kavanaugh Teacher, Health / PE Jamal Kelley Teacher, MS Math	
StaceyKaneTeacher, SPED - ICRSusanKardosTeacher, MS MathCarolKaspinTeacher, ArtAnnKavanaughTeacher, Health / PEJamalKelleyTeacher, MS Math	
Susan Kardos Teacher, MS Math Carol Kaspin Teacher, Art Ann Kavanaugh Teacher, Health / PE Jamal Kelley Teacher, MS Math	
Carol Kaspin Teacher, Art Ann Kavanaugh Teacher, Health / PE Jamal Kelley Teacher, MS Math	
Ann Kavanaugh Teacher, Health / PE Jamal Kelley Teacher, MS Math	
Jamal Kelley Teacher, MS Math	
Melanie Kelly LDTC	
i wicianic i kelly LDTC	
Althea Kelsey-Chism Teacher, SPED - ICR	
Watina Kennedy Teacher, SPED - LDS	
Aughtney Khan Teacher, SPED - ICR	
Kathleen Kimbrough Teacher, Kindergarten	
Cynthia King Teacher, Elementary	
William King Teacher, Health / PE	
Jasmyn King-Byrd Teacher, Kindergarten	
Samantha Kirby Teacher, PreK	
Tywana Kiyaga LDTC	
Christopher Klein Teacher, HS Social Studies	
William Klein Teacher, SPED - ICR	
Catherine Knopp Teacher, Art	
Natalie Knox Teacher, SPED - LDS	
Kyriakoula Kotsedakis Teacher, PreK	
Rhoda Kownacky Teacher, Elementary	
Jodi Kratchman Teacher, SPED - AUT	
Benjamin Kruse Teacher, Construction	
Andreja Kulyk Teacher, Elementary	
Sharon Laddey Teacher, Health / PE	
Jennifer Laksh Teacher, MS Math	
Terri Lamphere Teacher, Elementary	
Sandra Larmanis Teacher, Elementary	
Madeleine Leach Social Worker	
Lindsey Lecy Teacher, SPED - ICR	
Pamela Lee Teacher, Elementary	
Rachel Leo Teacher, SPED - ICR	

First Name	Last Name	Position Title
Charles	Lewis	Teacher, HS Science
Sonia	Lewis	Teacher, Elementary
Tressa	Lewis	Teacher, PreK
Patricia	Lexa	Teacher, PreK
Marilyn	Lim	Nurse
William	Lindsey	Teacher, Health / PE
Juliet	Limanni	Psychologist
Kia	Lipscomb	Teacher, Elementary
Mary	Little	Guidance Counselor
Geraldine	Livingston	Teacher, SPED - ICR
Christina	Longo	Teacher, PreK
Anne	Lopez	Teacher, Elementary
Maritza	Lopez	Teacher, ESL
Susan	Lore	Teacher, Elementary
Gregory	Louderback	Teacher, Library Skills Development
Cheryl	Lucas	Teacher, Elementary
Karen	Luke	Teacher, Health / PE
Amanda	Lutz	Teacher Elementary
Diana	Luppino	Teacher, Elementary
Hoa	Ly	Educational Program Specialist, Pre-Kindergarten
Eva	Lyle-Smith	Teacher, Music
Kelly	Lynch	Teacher, Elementary
Corinne	Maggi	Lead Educator
Maureen	Maginnis-Graves	Teacher, SPED - MOD
Jeannine	Maisonet	Teacher, ESL
William	Maldonado	Teacher, Health / PE
Theresa	Manning	Teacher, Art
Sanaa	Mantrach	Teacher, PreK
Alison	Marchesano	Pre-Kindergarten Intervention and Referral Team
Cassandra	Marchionne	Teacher, MS English / LAL
Anna	Martin	Teacher, Reading Interventionist
Denise	Martinez	Nurse - PreK
Maria	Martinez-Lithgow	Teacher, Bilingual
Gloria	Martinez-Vega	Principal
Beth	Masciantonio	Teacher, Elementary
Leon	Mashore	Teacher, MS Math
Deborah	Mason	Teacher, Kindergarten
Denise	Mastrosimone	Nurse - PreK
Juanita	Mathis	Teacher, SPED - ICR
Crystal	Mays	Teacher, MS Math
Toni	Mc Bride	Teacher, HS English / LAL
Vivian	Mc Bride	Teacher, SPED - English
Eddie	Mc Rae	Teacher, JROTC Instructor
Karen	Mc Rae	Guidance Counselor
Earnestine	McClain	Teacher, Elementary
Scott	McNair	Teacher, SPED - Math
Aszure	Mears	Teacher, Reading Interventionist

Last Name	Position Title
Medina	Teacher, Bilingual
Mendez	Teacher, Kindergarten
Mendez	Teacher, Bilingual
Mercado	Teacher, MS English / LAL
Mesey	Teacher, Health / PE
Miller	Teacher, SPED - BD
Miller	Teacher, SPED - ICR
Miller	Teacher, SPED - LDM
Miller	Teacher, MS English / LAL
Milton	Teacher, SPED - ICR
Mitchell	Teacher, Kindergarten
Mitchell-Brown	Teacher, SPED - BD
Mogil	Teacher, SPED - ICR
Montana	Teacher, Elementary
Montes	Teacher, Auto
Moody	Teacher, JROTC Instructor
Moore-Knox	Teacher, Art
Moreno	Teacher, Elementary
Morrow	Teacher, SPED - ICR
Morton	LDTC
Moss	Pre-Kindergarten Intervention and Referral Team,
Mroz	Teacher, Elementary
Murphy	Teacher, SPED - ICR
Murphy	Teacher, Computer
Murray	Principal
Murray	Teacher, Health / PE
Navarrete	Teacher, JROTC Instructor
Neely	Teacher, Art
Negusse	Teacher, HS Math
Nelson	Teacher, PreK
Nelson	Social Worker
Nelson-Daniels	Teacher, PreK
Nelthropp	Teacher, HS Social Studies
Nemeth	Teacher, Elementary
Nero	Teacher, HS English / LAL
Nesmith	Director, Early Childhood
Nguyen	Teacher, SPED - ICR
Nicholls	Teacher, SPED - ICR
Nichterlein	Teacher, MS English / LAL
Nickles	Teacher, SPED - ICR
Nicolucci	Teacher, Reading Interventionist
Nieves	Teacher, Bilingual
Nieves	Teacher, Elementary
Nock	Teacher, SPED - LDS
Noel	Teacher, SPED - AUT
Noel-Jenkins	Teacher, PreK
Nwachukwu	Teacher, SPED - ICR
	Medina Mendez Mendez Mercado Mesey Miller Miller Miller Miller Miller Milton Mitchell Mitchell-Brown Mogil Montana Montes Moody Moore-Knox Moreno Morrow Morton Mors Murphy Murray Murray Navarrete Neely Negusse Nelson Nelson Nelson-Daniels Nelthropp Nemeth Nero Nesmith Nguyen Nicholls Nichterlein Nickles Nicolucci Nieves Nock Noel Noel-Jenkins

First Name	Last Name	Position Title	
Florose	Nwoga	Teacher, SPED - Math	
Susan	Obeck	Teacher, Reading Interventionist	
Elizabeth	O'Donnell	Teacher, MS English / LAL	
Grace	Ogbonna	Teacher, SPED - MCI	
Jonathan	Ogbonna	Principal	
Doretta	Okpor	Teacher, SPED - AUT	
Tracy	Olivera-Lynch	Social Worker,	
Denise	Opal	Teacher, SPED - ICR	
Zenaida	Ortiz	Teacher, Bilingual	
Andrea	Ortiz-Soto	Teacher, ESL	
Douglas	Overtoom	Teacher, Drama	
Susan	Pacewic	Teacher, HS Social Studies	
Daphne	Palmer	Teacher, SPED - Science	
Marianne	Paoli	Nurse	
Josephine	Parr	Teacher, JAG Specialist	
Christina	Passwater	Teacher, Kindergarten	
Belinda	Patillo-Clay	Teacher, Elementary	
Jewel	Patterson	Teacher, SPED - ICR	
Roland	Patterson	Teacher, HS Science	
Karen	Pazienza	Teacher, Elementary	
Patricia	Peffall	Teacher, SPED - AUT	
Victoria	Pellot	Teacher, HS Social Studies	
Lakia	Pellot-Jenkins	Teacher, SPED - LDM	
Luz	Pena	Teacher, Spanish	
Frank	Penick	Teacher, Social Studies	
Iris	Perez	Teacher, Elementary	
Monica	Perez	Teacher, PreK	
Phyllis	Perez	Guidance Counselor,	
Karen	Perla	Teacher, Elementary	
Elizabeth	Petitte	Teacher, Elementary	
John	Pfeffer	Teacher, MS Social Studies	
Danielle	Phillips	Principal	
Mark	Phillips	Athletic Director	
Nikole	Pimentel	Teacher, SPED - BD	
Thomas	Pinero	Teacher, ESL	
Patricia	Pinzino	Teacher, HS Math	
Yanina	Praadi-Dona	Teacher, Bilingual	
Heather	Prescott-McKay	Teacher, MS Math	
Rose	Price	Teacher, Kindergarten	
Kathy	Priest	Teacher, SPED - LDM	
Yvette	Pruitt	Guidance Counselor,	
Laura	Puma	Teacher, Music	
Luis	Quinones	Teacher, Spanish	
Lisa	Ramos	Teacher, SPED - ICR	
Colleen	Raymond	Teacher, Elementary	
Christine	Reardon	Teacher, Elementary	
Kathleen	Reed	Teacher, Elementary	

First Name	Last Name	Position Title
Shantay	Reed	Teacher, MS English / LAL
Tracey	Reed-Thompson	Principal
Serena	Rekdal	Psychologist
Kristen	Reid	Teacher, SPED - ICR
Nidza	Resto-Bruno	Teacher, Spanish
Donna	Reynolds	Teacher, PreK
Kathleen	Reynolds	Teacher, SPED - ICR
Lisa	Rhodan	Teacher, SPED - MCI
Floyd	Rimpson	Teacher, MS Math
Sherwonda	Rios	Teacher, PreK
Alido	Rivera	Teacher, Bilingual - Math
Carlos	Rivera	Teacher, HS Science
Marta	Rivera	Teacher, Bilingual
Linda	Rizzo	Teacher, PreK
Jennifer	Robinson	Teacher, Elementary
Karla	Robinson	Teacher, MS English / LAL
Kimberly	Robinson	Teacher, SPED - MD
Lisa	Robinson	Teacher, Elementary
Frank	Robles	Teacher, Bilingual
Kelly	Rodgers	Teacher, SPED - LDM
Elizabeth	Rodriguez	Teacher, Bilingual
Brooklyn	Rogers	Educational Program Specialist, Pre-Kindergarten
Debra	Root	Teacher, Business Education
Melissa	Rose	Teacher, Kindergarten
Kari	Rosen	Teacher, SPED - AUT
Vince	Ross	Teacher, JROTC Instructor
Kimberly	Rubin	Teacher, Elementary
Evelyn	Ruiz	Principal
Sonya	Sabb	Teacher, MS Science
Hassan	Sabree	Teacher, Music
Alexander	Saddic	Teacher, Health / PE
Leslie	Sadler	Teacher, Elementary
Karen	Santarsiero	Teacher, Elementary
Danette	Sapowsky	Principal
Gregory	Satchell	Teacher, MS Science
Avis	Satterfield	Guidance Counselor,
Dominick	Schiavone	Teacher, Business Education
Beth	Schondelmeyer	Teacher, Music
Cheryl	Scott	Pre-Kindergarten Intervention and Referral Team,
David	Searfoorce	Teacher, Health / PE
Sheryl	Segrest	Teacher, SPED - LDS
Dawn	Selden	LDTC
Kimberly	Senior-Chavis	Teacher, Elementary
Rosa	Serrano	Teacher, Elementary
Scott	Shanklin	Teacher, MS Social Studies
Gary	Shannon	Teacher, Elementary
Marie	Sheared	Guidance Counselor

First Name	Last Name	Position Title
Natalya	Shedlovskiy	Teacher, HS Math
Patricia	Sheehan	Teacher, Elementary
Anthony	Shikitino	Teacher, Elementary
Jacquelyn	Shinn	Teacher, Health / PE
Leslie	Showell	Teacher, PreK
Wanda	Showell	Guidance Counselor,
Jaime	Sia	Teacher, HS Social Studies
Kim	Simmons	Teacher, PreK
Herbert	Simons	Principal
Charles	Simpson	Teacher, Art
Dina	Smith	Guidance Counselor,
Jeffrey	Smith	Teacher, Kindergarten
Shana	Smith	Teacher, Elementary
Tresha	Smith-Gibbs	Teacher, SPED - ICR
Kay	Soltero	Kindergarten Intervention and Referral Team,
Megan	Spoltore	Teacher, HS English / LAL
Karen	Stanford	Teacher, HS Math
Andrea	Stanton	Teacher, PreK
Darrell	Staton	Lead Educator,
Patricia	Steck	Teacher, SPED – LDM
Nikrena	Steed	Teacher, MS English / LAL
Alice	Stewart	Teacher, PreK
Danele	Still	Teacher, Elementary
Lisa	Stoshak	Teacher, ESL
Kelsey	Sturdivant	Teacher, Computer
Erica	Stypinski	Teacher, Health / PE / Swimming
Mary	Suarez-Colon	Teacher, ESL
Mark	Sulik	Teacher, Music
Georgeann	Swartz	Teacher, Elementary
Melissa	Tamagno	Pre-Kindergarten Intervention and Referral Team,
Desiree	Tambascia	Nurse
Jonathan	Taylor	Lead Educator
Lavinia	Taylor	Educational Program Specialist, Pre-Kindergarten
Robert	Taylor	Teacher, SPED – ICR
Tia	Taylor	Pre-Kindergarten Intervention and Referral Team,
Mable	Thevaruzathil	Social Worker,
Gary	Thomas	Teacher, Health / PE
Juanita	Thomas	Social Worker
Tracy	Thomas	Teacher, SPED – PSD
Andrea	Thompson	Teacher, Elementary
Arthur	Thompson	Teacher, SPED – ICR
Ardith	Thornton	Teacher, Elementary
Jacqulyn	Thornton	Teacher, Creative Writing
Karima	Thornton	Teacher, Kindergarten
Wendy	Timmons	Teacher, SPED – ICR
Linda	Tomaszewski	Educational Program Specialist, Pre-Kindergarten
Nicole	Tribbett	Educational Program Specialist, Pre-Kindergarten

First Name	Last Name	Position Title
Ramona	Tribbett	Teacher, Elementary
Wilhelmina	Tribbett	Teacher, Elementary
Michelle	Troendle	Teacher, PreK
Nechama	Tropper	Speech Therapist
Janyll	Tucker	Educational Program Specialist, Pre-Kindergarten
Lynn	Turt	Nurse - PreK,
Kartika	Tyler	Teacher, MS Math
Santina	Upshaw	Teacher, Fashion
Teresa	Urban	Teacher, PreK
Marc	Varalli	Teacher, Health / PE
Rosita	Vargas-Corbin	Social Worker,
Rebecca	Velez	Teacher, SPED – ICR
Ana	Vera	Teacher, Bilingual
llene	Vermes	Psychologist
Nina	Victor	Teacher, SPED – MCI
Agostino	Viggiano	Teacher, Italian / Spanish
Beth	Vohl	Teacher, Music
Joelle	Wagner-Lynch	Teacher, HS English / LAL
Kameelah	Waheed	Teacher, Computer
Robyn	Walker	Teacher, Elementary
Nancy	Walker-Hunter	Teacher, Health / PE
Lisa	Wallenburg	Teacher, Art
Tasha	Waples	Teacher, PreK
Kelia	Ware	Teacher, SPED – ICR
Michael	Warren	Teacher, HS Social Studies
Samuel	Washington	Teacher, Spanish
Dawn	Washington-Chase	Teacher, SPED – ICR
Christine	Watley	Guidance Counselor
Tami	Watson-Watkins	Teacher, SPED - Cog - Mod
Andrew	Weinberg	Teacher, HS Social Studies
Geoffrey	Weismer	Teacher, MS Science
Donielle	Wesley-Wallace	Pre-Kindergarten Intervention and Referral Team,
Kelly	Wharton	Teacher, SPED – ICR
Charae	Whetstone	Pre-Kindergarten Intervention and Referral Team,
Sadeara	White	Social Worker
Renee	Wickersty	Supervisor, Health Services
Deborah	Wiemer	Teacher, PreK
Sharae	Wilds	Guidance Counselor
Aniecea	Williams	Teacher, HS Math
Clementine	Williams	Teacher, Elementary
Darryl	Williams	Teacher, HS Science
Elizabeth	Williams	Teacher, PreK
Marlene	Williams	Teacher, Elementary
David	Wilson	Teacher, Elementary
Helena	Wilson-Savage	Teacher, MS Science
Katherine	Winterbottom	Psychologist
Barbara	Witherspoon	Teacher, Elementary

First Name	Last Name	Position Title
Monica	Witherspoon	Guidance Counselor
Pamela	Wood	Teacher, PreK
Delorence	Woodards	Teacher, Health / PE
Sharon	Woodridge	Principal
Deirdre	Wright	Teacher, Elementary
Angela	Wright-Yelverton	Teacher, SPED – ICR
Shakira	Wyche	Teacher, SPED – LDM
Cheryl	Wynn	Teacher, SPED – Math
Jacqueline	Wynn	Teacher, Elementary
Valerie	Wynn-Jenkins	Teacher, SPED – ICR
Lawrence	Zahn	Teacher, SPED – ICR

2. Reappointment of Staff Serving in Tenurable, Non-Certificated Positions - (38)

First Name	Last Name	Position Title
Maritza	Acevedo	Clerk
Susie	Adorno	Clerk
Madeline	Alamo	Clerk
Noemi	Albaladejo	Clerk III, Bilingual
Sandra	Anderson	Clerk
Mary	Burton	Attendance Officer
Luz	Caban	Clerk
Mae	Chandler	Clerk
Carmen	Cooper	Clerk
Carol	Cooper	Attendance Officer
Ronald	Corbett	Attendance Officer
Cynthia	Crisdon	Attendance Officer
Marilyn	Fischer	Clerk
Patricia	Futch	Clerk
Tanya	Gillespie-Lambert	Coordinator, Parent Community Involvement
Ladonna	Golden	Clerk
Kim	Gonzalez	Attendance Officer
Milagros	Gonzalez-Rivera	Clerk
Diahanne	Harmon	Clerk
Emedy	Haynes	Attendance Officer
Karen	Holmes	Clerk
Dessie	Johnson	Clerk
Janice	Johnson	Clerk
Valerie	Jones	Clerk
Maria	Martinez	Clerk III, Bilingual
Melanie	Mendez	Clerk
Gladys	Naticchione	Clerk
Desmond	Newbill	Attendance Officer
Wanda	Perez	Clerk
Gladys	Reyes	Clerk III, Bilingual
Betty	Rivera	Clerk III, Information Services
Sally	Robinson	Clerk
Carmen	Ruiz	Attendance Officer

First Name	Last Name	Position Title
Ana	Sanchez	Clerk III, Bilingual
Brenda	Serrano-Mitchell	Clerk III, Bilingual
Zakiyya	Shabazz-Abdullah	Clerk
Mildred	Soto	Clerk
Maggie	Tatum	Attendance Officer

II. Abolishment/ Elimination of Positions – (2 positions, 2 impacted staff)

In accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:28-9, et seq., effective at the end of the day on June 30, 2018, the following positions will be abolished/eliminated, and will no longer be included or recognized as part of the District's Organizational Chart:

1. Manager, Grants – (1 impacted staff)

As a result of the Manager, Grants, position being abolished/eliminated and no longer included or recognized as part of the District's Organizational Chart, the following staff will no longer be employed as a Manager, Grants, in the 2018-2019 school year, and any re-employment rights with the District, if any, shall be in accordance with law and the applicable union contracts:

First Name	Last Name	Position title
Aisling	Korff-Dickenson	Manager, Grants

2. Senior Manager, Multimedia Communications – (1 impacted staff)

As a result of the Senior Manager, Multimedia Communications, position being abolished/eliminated and no longer included or recognized as part of the District's Organizational Chart, the following staff will no longer be employed as a Senior Manager, Multimedia Communications, in the 2018-2019 school year, and any reemployment rights with the District, if any, shall be in accordance with law and the applicable union contracts:

First Name	Last Name	Position title	
Vegard	Sorby	Senior Manager, Multimedia Communications	

JJ. Staff Reduction of Force – (No items at this time)

KK. Reassignment – (3)

It is recommended that the following reassignments be approved for the 2018-19 school year, effective as indicated:

First Name	Last Name	Previous Title	New Title	Current Location
Michael	Coleman	Lead Educator, Special Education	Lead Educator	Central Office
Angela	Redd	Reading Interventionist	Teacher, Elementary	WCPL
Michelle	Webster	Reading Interventionist	Teacher, Special Education	Cooper's Poynt

- LL. Terminations with Reassignment (No items at this time)
- MM. School Placements (No items at this time)
- NN. Hearing Decisions (No items at this time)

END OF REPORT